
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014 AT 7:00 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioners David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Tom McGann, 
Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt 

3. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA (voice vote) 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote) 

a. Minutes of 4-8-14 Regular Meeting .......................................................................................... Page 2-6 
5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. Public Notice from US Army Corps of Engineers..................................................................... Page 7-11 
b. Public Notice from the State of Alaska...................................................................................... Page 12-13 

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
a. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker) 

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ................................................................................................................. Page 14 
9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

a. Preliminary Plat Approval for Tina Hammer ............................................................................ Page 15-17 
b. Final Plat Approval for Tina Hammer ....................................................................................... Page 18 
c. CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 

i. Staff memo and attachments .............................................................................................. Page 19-36 
ii. CTC application ................................................................................................................. Page 37-112 

1. Attachment A ......................................................................................Page 46-87 
2. Attachment B .......................................................................................Page 88-92 
3. Attachment C .......................................................................................Page 93-94 
4. Structural Design Report .....................................................................Page 95-105 
5. Attachment D ......................................................................................Page 106-110 
6. Attachment E .......................................................................................Page 111-112 

10. PENDING CALENDAR 
a. May 2014 Calendar .................................................................................................................... Page 113 
b. June 2014 Calendar .................................................................................................................... Page 114 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
12. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman 
Tom Bailer 
 

Commissioners 
David Reggiani 
John Greenwood 
Tom McGann 
Scott Pegau 
John Baenen 
Allen Roemhildt 
 

City Planner 
Samantha Greenwood 
 

Assistant Planner 
Leif Stavig 
 

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 
Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net. 

 



 
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 8, 2014 AT 6:30 PM 
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 PM on April 8, 2014 
in the Library Meeting Room. 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present for roll call were Chairman Tom Bailer and Commissioners David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Tom 
McGann, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, and Allen Roemhildt. 

 
Also present were City Planner, Samantha Greenwood, and Assistant Planner, Leif Stavig. 
 
There was 15 people in the audience. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
M/Reggiani S/Pegau to approve the Agenda. 
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0. 
Yea: Bailer, Greenwood, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Reggiani 
Nay: None 
Absent: None 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
M/Reggiani S/Greenwood to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0. 
Yea: Bailer, Greenwood, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Reggiani 
Nay: None 
Absent: None 
 

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
None. 

 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
a. Public Notice from Corps of Engineers 

 
No comments. 
 

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
 
a. Guest Speakers 

 
i. Danielle Verna (Copper River Watershed Project) – Snow Management 

 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 8, 2014 
Page 1 of 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

2 of 114



 
Verna said that the Watershed Project was working on a snow analysis project this year. They have 
contracted with DOWL Engineering in Anchorage to do analysis of snow management practices in 
town. During winter, the pollutants can accumulate in snow piles once they are plowed off the streets. 
In the springtime, the pollutants are washed directly into receiving water bodies or into Cordova’s 
stormwater system. Their goal is to reduce pollutant loads. DOWL was here for two days in March; 
had long meetings with the City and DOT. After the meetings they went on ride-alongs to look at snow 
management. After the ride-alongs DOWL and the Watershed Project had an appreciation for the 
limited space for snow storage, which is something that should be considered by the commission. 
DOWL is coming back for another site visit during a period of rapid melt. They will produce a snow 
management and assessing guide. In the meantime, staff from the Watershed Project will be doing 
sampling at six areas in Figure 2 (In packet). The idea is to sample the water before and after the best 
management practices. Funding by the Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council is in two parts. 
Depending on results of the first year of funding there may be additional funding. They suggest that the 
commission considers snow storage before selling City lots. 
 
Pegau asked if they looked at snow storage off of Breakwater Avenue in the City parking lot. Verna 
said that they did not. 
 
Roemhildt asked when the testing would be done. Verna said throughout the spring melt; twice a week. 
 

b. Audience comments regarding agenda items 
 
Brent Davis, ex-Harbor Commission member, fisherman, Harbor user, encouraged Commission to follow 
the recommendation from the Harbor Commission to not make available for sale any of the lots on the 
North Fill. Wait until additional areas are filled. 
 
Mary Anne Bishop wanted to express her support for retaining as public the three City-owned lots in the 
North Fill boat ramp area, which includes taking off the available list the impound lot. Most of the Harbor 
lands have been sold off. What little public lands remain need to stay public to serve both the recreational 
as well as the commercial fishers. This commission is here to serve the public good. The best use for these 
lots is to keep them off the for sale list and keep them as public for the Harbor. 
 
Alexis Cooper, representing Cordova District Fisherman United, wanted to say thank you to the 
clarifications made last month to the term “Not Available.” She’s here to support the Harbor Commission’s 
recommended use. She’s here to represent 323 dues-paying, permit-holding members who support use of 
that space to promote additional use that will alleviate congestion at the South Fill. She had 30-40 
responses in support of the Harbormaster’s plan for use. She encourages looking into other alternatives as 
looked in to last meeting: possible fill for North Fill is a great idea. 
 
Mike Mickelson thinks it’s important to retain status of the lots. He figures he puts $40,000 into the local 
economy. The less places that are available around town to store this sort of equipment, the more people 
are going to store their stuff in Whittier or Anchorage, which takes money out of the economy.  
 
Lauren Padawer echoes what others have said. She said that there is diminishing area available to sell and 
being able to develop infrastructure that is in line with the economic base of the community is a valid thing 
to consider. 
 
Rosemary McGuire also echoes what everyone has said. The North Fill is important to her as a fisherman 
and community member. There’s so little waterfront land available that we should prioritize it for marine-
related activities. 
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 8, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

3 of 114



 
Karen Swartzbart is in favor that the Harbor Commission and Harbor staff have identified the area as a 
critical area to improve upon serving not just the commercial fleet, but everybody. The area by Baja Taco is 
very congested and she would like to see the North Fill area improved upon. 

 
8. PLANNER’S REPORT 

 
S. Greenwood mentioned that City is going to work on cleaning up the stuff that is in the Right of Way across 
from the shipyard boat haul-out entrance. She introduced Rich Rogers, the new Public Works Director. 
 
Pegau asked what the tideland permit was. S. Greenwood said Camtu’s Wild Seafoods will be at the City 
Council Special Meeting on Thursday. Commission reviewed their Site Plan for their addition to put in a fish-
processing area. In City Code, if you are going to use the tidelands you have to get a permit which goes to City 
Council. They are going to put an outfall line like Trident and Copper River Seafoods. They’ve gone through 
the process of getting a permit with DEC, DNR for an easement, and Corps permit. 
 
Pegau asked what reviewing AML lease for mandatory lease increase was. S. Greenwood said that per 5.22 in 
the Code, whenever a lease is signed, every two years we are supposed to be reviewing the lease rate. We 
determine lease rate off of assessed value so we will be reviewing it. 
 
Pegau said that he was happy about the plan to move forward with the addressing project. 
 
McGann asked what the situation was with Harborside Pizza. S. Greenwood said that they will also be at the 
Council’s Thursday meeting. They were deferred at the last meeting because Randy Robertson wasn’t there. 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
a. Safe Routes to School Update 

 
Reggiani said on Page 41 he was still confused if there was still enough room for two-way traffic on Third 
Street. After some discussion with Rogers, he said there appears to be about 22 feet total for both lanes. 
 
Pegau wanted to confirm that the roadway on Page 32 was as surveyed. S. Greenwood said that the outline 
was of what was paved. 
 

b. 2014 Land Disposal Maps 
 
M/McGann S/Pegau to approve Resolution 14-03 a resolution of the Planning and Zoning Commission of 
the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending the 2014 Land Disposal Maps to the City Council of the City 
of Cordova, Alaska. 
 
Bailer said that he leans towards leaving the land for the Harbor. It does generate some money for the 
Harbor. He’s been looking at it for 10-12 years and he can’t remember anyone ever saying that they were 
going to put a boat shop in with welders and fiberglassers. If it happens in the future sometime then we can 
look at it.  
 
McGann said that he supports the resolution. He thinks there should be discussion on the definition of the 
“Port of Cordova” as used in the Harbormaster’s resolution. His reading of City Code eliminates any of the 
area, including the boat ramp, from the Port of Cordova. Definition should be changed. Tony Schinella, 
Harbormaster, said that it is City property and the Harbor is part of the City. Maybe it would give a little 
jurisdiction to the Harbormaster. 
 
Reggiani said he thought there was confusion about the resolution. He likes the idea of putting a condition 
on the lots discussed at the previous meeting (Lot 3, Block 5; Lot 3A, Block 8) as Available, but available 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 8, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

4 of 114



 
for specific marine-based business. There were lots that everyone in the Commission agreed to leave to the 
Harbor; those were the four biggest lots out of the six which are adjacent to the tidelands. There was no 
discussion on Lot 1, Block 6; Lot 2, Block 6; Lot 4, Block 8; and Lot 5, Block 8. He still supports making 
the two lots (that were voted on at last meeting) available to a marine-based business. He doesn’t support 
the resolution for all of the maps because he doesn’t agree with the North Fill recommendation. 
 
Pegau said that after the last meeting he spent time looking at other harbors of communities of Cordova’s 
size. We are way below what most communities have. We have two wash pads, whereas Valdez has 10. 
Homer has four times the trailer storage area of what the South Fill used to be. We don’t have the space 
available for normal Harbor usage associated with ramps at either ramps. 
 
Baenen said that he couldn’t support the resolution. He thinks there’s a better use for that lot besides boat 
trailer storage. We should be pro-business. Lot 3A, Block 8 is mostly a road. If you were able to reorganize 
the other two lots, you could still use all the same space without having that whole lot be a road. 
 
McGann agrees that the City should not be in the boat trailer storage business, but he realizes this plan is 
just being developed and if they (Harbor) come up with a long-range plan for doing something other than 
storing trailers he’s all for it. We are going to revisit this again next year, and we will see. 
 
Roemhildt said that we don’t have the thousands of sport vessels coming through Cordova a year. The 
storage of trailers, where they can still find storage in town while they are gone for the duration of the year, 
is not the City’s responsibility. 
 
Schinella said we keep talking about businessmen; the fishing community is the businessmen. If we don’t 
provide them a service, they’re going to go somewhere else.  
 
Greenwood said he was in favor of the motion. He wants to give the Harbor another chance to develop the 
lots and educate the fishermen more to direct more traffic there. The City provides services for the citizens 
not necessarily to make money. Until we have more land available, he doesn’t want to get rid of it. 
 
Reggiani said that they are all in agreement that we need to support our local fisheries. How do we best do 
that? Do we provide trailer parking? Or do we provide business opportunities that can help them in a 
different way? If we don’t have buildable land for businesses to come in and start up then nothing will 
develop until we make new land. 
 
Bailer said that there are off-site businesses that provide services. Cordova Outboard is located down there. 
The whole town benefits from the Harbor being there. It is in tough shape and it needs maintenance; if we 
can utilize these properties to bring money into that, he supports it. 
 
Baenen said that if businesses don’t need to be in North Fill then neither does boat storage. If the lots had 
leases there wouldn’t be enough money from the trailer storage to pay the leases. 
 
Greenwood said that there are no new businesses that are coming into town. There are currently two fishing 
related businesses for sale that have not been sold, there’s been a hydraulic shop that did not sell.  
 
Upon voice vote, main motion passed 4-3. 
Yea: Bailer, Greenwood, McGann, Pegau 
Nay: Baenen, Roemhildt, Reggiani 
Absent: None 
 

10. PENDING CALENDAR 
 
S. Greenwood said she would be out of town 14th- 18th of next week. She will be back to work on the Friday. 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 8, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

5 of 114



 
 

11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
Cooper wanted to say thank you. 
 

12. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Pegau said that somewhere along the line we’re going to have to address the Harbor as a whole. We need to 
work with the Harbor Commission to make sure that there is sufficient City property available for them to 
operate the Harbor in the way that they expect it. We need to take a hard look at where we are for long-term 
Harbor plan. 
 
Baenen said one thing he noticed in discussion was that everyone who talked was in favor of getting more 
property filled. We should put that as a priority to move forward, get grants, whatever we need to do because it 
is going to take time. 
 
Greenwood said that more land is a priority. He wants to comment to the Harbormaster and Commission 
members to make sure that we get some good advertising or education out to utilize that property to the 
maximum. 
 
Roemhildt said if the fishermen absolutely need more land, we’ll find a way to get it to them. 
 
McGann thanked staff for the electronic packet. 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
M/Greenwood S/McGann to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 7:34 PM; with no objection, the meeting was 
adjourned. 
 
 

Approved: 
 
 

____________________________ 
Tom Bailer, Chairman  

 
 

____________________________ 
Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner  
 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes 
April 8, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

6 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

7 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

8 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

9 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

10 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

11 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

12 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

13 of 114



Planner’s Report 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/13/14 
Re:  Recent Activities and Updates 
  
 
• Five building permits issued since last Planning Commission meeting. 

 
• Modular housing was placed on Ocean Beauty lots currently finishing water and sewer 

 
• Worked with Clerk’s office and Tax assessor to get city leased property assessed on regular 

basis so that the lease rate can be adjusted according to CMC  
 

• Culvert on Thomas will be completed by end of the week. 
 

• Camtu Wild Seafood was granted a tideland permit by City council and the outfall is 
complete 

 
• Harborside pizza performance deed of trust was extended for the additional 2 years as 

provided in the performance deed of trust.  
 

• Working with Public works on street cutting permit with public works 
 

• Infra-red machine asphalt patching machine has left the factory!! 
 

• Worked with Ski club and State of Alaska on operation plan as required by the contract 
between the City and State 
 

• Ad for removal of personal property across from shipyard will be in Fridays paper, scanner, 
web page, and radio 

 

 
 

 
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

14 of 114



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/6/14 
Re:  Preliminary Plat Approval for Tina Hammer 
  
 
PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Requested Actions: Preliminary Plat Approval 
Applicant:  Tina Hammer 
Address:  Lot on Crest Circle 
Parcel Number: 02-099-220 
Zoning:  Unrestricted 
 
PART II – SUGGESTED FINDINGS 
 

1. The proposed plat conforms to the Comprehensive Plan Policies and serves the public 
use, health, and safety. 

2. There are no known physical conditions present which may be hazardous to the future 
inhabitants of these tracts. 

 
PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
If no changes are needed, staff recommend the Planning Commission approve the Preliminary 
Plat. 
 
PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION 
 
“I move to approve the Preliminary Plat request for Replat, Portion of Lot 3 Alaska State Land 
Survey No. 81-28, Plat 81-28, Creating Lots 3A and 3B Alaska State Land Survey No. 81-28.” 

Preliminary Plat Approval for Tina Hammer  
Page 1 of 1 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

15 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

16 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

17 of 114



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/6/14 
Re:  Final Plat Approval for Tina Hammer 
  
 
PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Requested Actions: Final Plat Approval 
Applicant:  Tina Hammer 
Address:  Lot on Crest Circle 
Parcel Number: 02-099-220 
Zoning:  Unrestricted 
 
PART II – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommend the Planning Commission approve the Final Plat. 
 
PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION 
 
“I move to approve the Final Plat request for Replat, Portion of Lot 3 Alaska State Land Survey 
No. 81-28, Plat 81-28, Creating Lots 3A and 3B Alaska State Land Survey No. 81-28.” 
 

Final Plat Approval for Tina Hammer  
Page 1 of 1 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

18 of 114



Memorandum 
 
To:  Planning Commission 
From:  Planning Staff 
Date:  5/6/14 
Re:  CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 
  
 
PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Requested Actions: Telecommunication Tower – Conditional Use Permit 
Applicant:  Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
Address:  Ski Hill Area – Tripod Hill 
Parcel Number: 02-061-900 
Zoning:  Parks and Open Space District  
 
PART II – HISTORY 
 
1972 – City entered lease agreement with the State for what is generally called the Ski Hill Area and 

includes Tripod Hill. 
 
1993 – CTC entered into a sublease agreement with the City for a 40’ telecommunication tower 

(Attached; page 24-26). State filed a consent to sublease (Attached; page 27-31). 
 
1999 – Parks and Open Space District was created. 
 
? – At some point prior to 2008, CTC constructed a new 50’ tower and moved the site of the tower 

slightly closer to the ski lift. 
 
Early 2010 – Copper Valley Wireless submitted a Conditional Use Permit for a 50’ 

telecommunication tower located on Tripod Hill. In a Record of Decision from the State 
(Attached; page 32-36), the State decided to limit the total number of towers on Tripod Hill to 
three (the City of Cordova’s tower, CTC’s, and the new Copper Valley Wireless tower).  

 
 Copper Valley Wireless was granted a Conditional Use Permit for the tower by the Planning 

Commission under several conditions, one of which was that any further co-location would 
require a Conditional Use Permit. 

 
July 2010 – Conditional Use requirements for telecommunication towers was added to the Cordova 

Municipal Code. 
 
September 2011 – Copper Valley Wireless was granted a Conditional Use Permit for a 90’ cell 

tower in the Eyak Acres Subdivision. 
 
March 2013 – Marine Exchange of Alaska was granted a Conditional Use Permit for a 30’ tower. 

CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 
Page 1 of 4 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

19 of 114



 
?, 2014 – CTC commenced work on Tripod Hill. 
 
4/24/14 – The City received a letter from the State stating, “It has come to the attention of the State 

of Alaska that Cordova Telephone Cooperative (CTC) may be in the process of either making 
changes to their existing tower and/or building a new tower which is located within the state 
lease identified as AOL 57396.The State of Alaska is hereby notifying the City of Cordova of 
this possible activity and expressing concerns about the lack of communication and notification 
being taken by CTC.”  

 
Per the lease agreement, CTC is required to get prior approval from the City to “make 
alterations, attach fixtures, and erect additions, structures or signs.” The City was unaware of 
CTC’s activities on the Ski Hill. 

 
4/30/14 – The City issued CTC a Stop Work Order as their activity was in violation of multiple 

provisions of the CMC. The violations that were referenced in the Stop Work Order were 
18.76.070 (CTC failed to obtain a building permit) and 18.04.030 (CTC failed to comply with 
the conditional use regulations for the zoning district). 

 
5/1/14 – CTC submitted an application for a Building Permit and a Conditional Use Permit. 

Because the work had already commenced on the project, the City asked CTC to provide an 
update on the project for the Planning Commission. Response from CTC: 

 
The tower foundation is partially complete, we have anchors set and some concrete poured 
for the footings which consists of a two foot wide 12” sauna tube on the ground in four 
adjacent spots representing each leg of the tower.  There is no tower construction started.  
The building foundation has been welded in place for the extension, no further work is being 
done on that. 

 
PART III – BACKGROUND 
 
The Conditional Use Permit being requested by CTC is for an extension on their existing building 
and for the construction of a new 50’ telecommunication tower which will replace the existing 50’ 
telecommunication tower. Because the existing building appears to be the original building that was 
approved and built at the beginning of CTC’s lease with the City, CTC has been permitted to 
continue maintenance on the existing building only, and not on the proposed extension of the 
building. The existing tower is not the original 40’ radio tower approved when the lease first began, 
therefor the existing tower is not a permitted nonconforming use.  
 
PART IV – REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA & SUGGESTED FINDINGS  
 
The applicable CMC regulations for this Conditional Use Permit are the following sections: 
  
Chapter 18.17 PARKS AND OPEN SPACE DISTRICT 

18.17.040 Conditional uses and structures. 

CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 
Page 2 of 4 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

20 of 114



The Planning Commission may grant a conditional use permit for communications and 
electric power transmission poles and towers. 
 

Chapter 18.60 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
18.60.015 Conditional use for a telecommunication tower. 
The Planning Commission may grant a conditional use permit for a telecommunication 
tower in any district subject to all of the conditions listed in this section.  

 
The following Conditional Use Standards have been met: 
 

1. The requested Conditional Use Permit is reasonably necessary for the public’s health, 
safety, and general welfare. 

 
CTC has a large presence in Cordova and this permit will allow CTC to improve their 
communication services. 

 
2. The requested conditional use will not permanently or substantially injure the lawful use 

of neighboring properties. 
 

This site has been designated a communication site. The tower is located well within the 
leased land area and is replacing an older tower of the same size. 

 
3. The requested conditional use is a conditional use expressly permitted by the zoning 

ordinance in which it is requested. 
 

The Parks and Open Space district specifically identifies “communications and electric 
power transmission poles and towers” as a conditional use. 
 

PART V – STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommend that the Planning Commission approve the Conditional Use Permit for CTC 
with the special conditions below. 
 
PART VI – CONSIDERATIONS FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
While the lease agreement between the City of Cordova and CTC has been breached by CTC, both 
the State and the City intend to update the lease concurrently with this Conditional Use Permit so 
that CTC can continue operating and working on Tripod Hill. While the State has expressed concern 
about the unpermitted and unauthorized projects CTC has done in the past, they have acknowledged 
that even though they are the underlying land owner, the lease gives the management rights to the 
City. Staff asks that the Planning Commission evaluate the Conditional Use Permit taking note of 
the Special Condition requiring the lease to be updated. 
  
In the ‘Conditional use for a telecommunication tower’ (18.60.015) section of code, B. 12. requires 
that “A certificate from an engineer licensed in Alaska that the telecommunication tower, and all 
antennas and other equipment located on it, are built and installed to approved specifications and 

CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 
Page 3 of 4 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

21 of 114



will contain only equipment meeting Federal Communications Commission requirements.” Because 
this requirement can only be met after project completion, we have added this requirement under 
Special Conditions. 
 
Planning Staff contacted the State Fire Marshall about the project and have determined that a Fire 
and Life Safety Permit is not needed for this project. 
 
When the Planning Commission approved a Conditional Use Permit for Copper Valley Wireless in 
2010 on Tripod Hill, the Commission gave them a Special Condition requiring “Any further co-
location will require a Conditional Use Permit.” Staff added that to the Special Conditions for this 
application as well.  
 
PART VII– SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 

1. Upon 30 days after project completion, CTC will provide the City of Cordova a certificate 
from an engineer licensed in Alaska that the telecommunication tower, and all antennas and 
other equipment located on it, are built and installed to approved specifications and will 
contain only equipment meeting Federal Communications Commission requirements. 

2. Any further co-location will require a Conditional Use Permit. 
3. Within 60 days of the granting of this Conditional Use Permit, CTC, the State, and the 

City will renegotiate and update lease terms and conditions to meet current uses of the 
lease area. 

 
PART VIII – SUGGESTED MOTION 
 
“I move to approve the request by Cordova Telephone Cooperative, Inc for a Conditional Use 
Permit to construct a telecommunication tower and building extension on Township 15 South, 
Range 3 West, Copper River Meridian with the special conditions and as described in their 
application.” 

CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit 
Page 4 of 4 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

22 of 114



Sixth St

D
av

is
 A

ve

Copper R
ive

r H
ighway

Fourth St

Third St

Alley B
ro

w
ni

ng
 A

ve

Second St

C
ou

nc
il 

A
ve

Cabin Ridge Rd

Fifth St

Lo
cat

ion
 of

 Co
nd

itio
na

l U
se 

Ap
pli

cat
ion

 Re
qu
est

 

±
0

85
0

1,
70

0
42

5
Fe

et

Sk
i H

ill
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

A
re

a 

To
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

23 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

24 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

25 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

26 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

27 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

28 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

29 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

30 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

31 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

32 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

33 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

34 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

35 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

36 of 114



Dear Planners, 

The Cordova Telephone Cooperative respectfully ask you to approve our request 
to add a small extension to our existing shelter ( 80 sf ) and to replace an existing 
tower with a new higher capacity 50' tower on Tri-Pod Hill. CTC has owned and 
operated a telecommunications site at this location for over 20 years and has 
outgrown the existing infrastructure. 

You will find that our request meets all of the criteria required of us to proceed 
with this project. All questions have been answered and those answers are 
contained within the voluminous packet that represents our official application. 
CTC has provided stamped engineered drawings for these additions and all 
aspects of the project have been extremely scrutinized. 

We look forward to receiving your approval so we can continue to improve and 
expand communication in and around Cordova for the public convenience, 
necessity and safety. 

Thank you, 

OaJ!~ 
Paul Kelly, 
General Manager/ CEO 
Cordova Telephone/ Cordova Wireless 
907-424-2345 X 111 

- --
COIZl_)(N-\ 
TI·.II· PIJ( ll"l--
"-._bO I'! HA ll\ I 11'-.:1.. 

~~ --,~~ / 
- -~~- ~ 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

37 of 114



C rfY_jQf_CORI)(()Y/A 

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 
City of Cordova, Alaska 

"' INSTRUCTIONS···· ~RNII'FTYPE J<'EW. 

Print or type requested information. Incomplete applications 0Residential Building Permit $50 
will be returned to the applicant and will delay issuance of Multi-Family Building Permit $100 
the permit. 'I11e Building Permit Application also serves as .( Commercial Building Pemtit $150 
an application for a Zoning Compliance Certificate. Industrial Building Pennit $200 

Page 1 of2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

38 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

39 of 114



Crrv 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

City of Cordova, Alaska 

INSTRUCTIONS PERMIT TYPE J:?n 
Print or type requested information. Incomplete applications IZ}:;onditional Use Permit $200 
will be returned to tbe applicant and will delay issuance of 
the permit. Attach this application to the Building Permit 
Application. 

Placnning Comnti.,:ion may only approve the conditional use if the Commission finds that ALL of the 
lfollo\\•ing standards are satisfied. Conditional uses are subject to strict review because of the potential they 

to harm neighboring properties. 

Explain how the requested conditional use permit is reasonably necessary for the public's health, safe1y, and 
general welfare. 

This is an existing site with existing structures installed in 1993 for communications of 
various types for public safety, convenience, necessity. Those served by these facilities 
include: Local Police, State Troopers, the US Coast Guard, interconnection facilities 
with competitors, the Airlines industry and local radio telephone service to remote areas. 

Explain how the requested conditional nse will not permanently or substantially injure the lawful use of 
neighboring properties. 

All existing structures and their subsequent replacement! improvements have and will be 
built to code and will not have any affect on any neighboring property. 

Explain how the requested conditional use is a conditional use expressly permitted by the zoning ordinance in 
which it is requested. 

Zoning ordinances and State ownership of this property both allow for maintenance, 
improvements and replacement of existing facilities. 

Page 1 of2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

40 of 114



Explain how the proposed conditional use will not have a permanent negative impact on pedestrian and 
vehicular traffic circulation and safety substantially greater than that anticipated from permitted development. 

Nothing at th is site has a permanent negative impact on pedestrian and vehicular traffic 
circulation and safety. Maintaining, replacing and improving existing facilities will not 
change this. 

Explain how the proposed conditional use will not have a permanent negative impact on the demand for and 
availability of public services and facilities substantially greater than that anticipated from permitted 

· · · · ········ · · development: ·· · · · 

The proposed conditional use will not have a permanent negative impact on the demand for 
and availability of public services and facilities. Rather, the proposed conditional use 
will serve to enhance our ability to provide the public with telecommunications serivces. 

Any application approved by the planning commmission shall be conditional upon the privilege granted being 
utilized within (12) months after the effective date of approval. 

Site and Building Plan are required. The Site Plan needs to be drawn to scale, showing the location of all 
existing and proposed buildings or improvements, elevations of such buildings or alterations, and off-street 
parking areas. 

Some conditional uses (telecommunication tower, coastal management areas, junkyard) are subject to 
additional conditions in Chapter 18.60 of the Cordova Municipal Code. 

By the sigiUJture(s) attached hereto, I (we) certify that the information provided within this application and accompanying 
documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate. Furthermore, I (we) hereby authorize the City and its 
representatives to enter the propery associated with this application for purposes of conducting necessary site inspections. 

Applicant Signature: Date: 4/25/20 14 

Print Name and Title: Paul Kelly, General Manager/ CEO 

Page 2 of2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

41 of 114



Cordova, Alaska, Code of Ordinances Page 2  

 

Chapter 18.60 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS 
 
 

18.60.015 Conditional use for telecommunication tower. 
 

A.  The planning commission may grant a conditional use permit for a telecommunication tower in any 
zoning district subject to the conditions in this section. 

 

B.  The application for a conditional use permit for a telecommunication tower shall include the following 
information: 

 

1. A written narrative explaining why the proposed site has been chosen, why the telecommunication 
tower is necessary, why the requested height was chosen, and a full explanation regarding the 
telecommunication tower's ability to accommodate other providers; and 
 
This site was chosen as a telecom site many years ago for its view shed and ability to transmit 
signal over a vast area.  The height of the tower is restricted by the FAA and FCC and local 
codes, so is only 50’ high.  This tower will mostly be loaded with Cordova Telephone and Cordova 
Wireless telecommunications equipment but will accommodate the USCG, local police, Native 
Village of Eyak and the State Troopers with minimal antenna needs. 

  
 

2. Specifications for the telecommunication tower and all antennas to be located on it, including a 
description of design characteristics and material; 

 
Please see Attachment A 

 

3. A site plan  drawn to scale showing property boundaries, telecommunication  tower location, 
telecommunication tower height, guy wires and anchors and existing structures and land uses on 
the site and on adjacent property; 
 
Please see Attachment B 

 

4. A map showing the locations of the applicant's existing telecommunication towers that serve 
customers in the city and of all telecommunication towers that the applicant proposes to construct 
to serve customers in the city; 
 
Please see Attachment C 

 

5. A report prepared by a person registered as a structural engineer in Alaska showing the capacity 
by type and number of the telecommunication tower and antennas, and that the 
telecommunication tower and antennas are designed to withstand winds in accordance with the 
latest revision of ASI/EIA/TIA/222 standards ("Structural standards for steel communications 
antenna towers and communications antenna supporting structures"); 
 
Please see Attached Structural Design Report prepared by Sabre Towers and Poles 

 

6. Identification of the person or persons who own the telecommunication tower and the equipment 
that is to be located on it; 
 
The telecommunications tower and equipment located on it belongs to Cordova Telephone 
Cooperative and Cordova Wireless Communications, LLC.   
 

 

7. Written authorization for the application from the owner of the site; 
 

This requirement has been met via phone call between the City of Cordova and the State of Alaska. 
 

8.  Evidence that the applicant has a valid FCC license for the use of the telecommunication tower; 
 
 See Attachment D 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

42 of 114



Cordova, Alaska, Code of Ordinances Page 3  

9.  A   line  of   sight  analysis   showing   the  potential   visual   and   aesthetic   impacts   of  the 
telecommunication tower on adjacent residential districts through the use of photo simulations of 
the telecommunication tower, including all antennas, structures, and equipment, using the 
vantage points and number of photo simulations requested by the planning department; 

 
 This tower is simply a replacement of an existing tower and will not have any significant visual 

impact beyond what exists on adjacent towers.  This site is not adjacent to any residential 
districts.  

 

10.  A written agreement, on a form approved by the city attorney, to remove the telecommunication 
tower and restore the site to its original condition within one hundred eighty days after the 
telecommunication tower is substantially unused for a period of twelve consecutive months, and 
providing that if the telecommunication tower is not removed within this one hundred eighty-day 
period, the city may remove the telecommunication tower at the cost of the owner; 

 
 See Attachment E 

 

11.  A cell phone coverage map showing the applicant's proposed cell phone coverage within the city; 
 
     See Attachment C 
 

12. A certificate from an engineer licensed in Alaska that the telecommunication tower, and all 
antennas and other equipment located on it, are built and installed to approved specifications and 
will contain only equipment meeting Federal Communications Commission requirements; 

 
 To be provided upon project completion 

13.  Any additional information required by the planning department during the application process. C.

 The planning commission may approve an application under this section, with or without conditions, if 
the application meets the following criteria: 

 

1.  Location and Visual Impact. The proposed location of the telecommunication tower will minimize 
the visual impact on the surrounding area while allowing the telecommunication tower to function 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

43 of 114



Cordova, Alaska, Code of Ordinances Page 4  

 

in accordance with minimum standards imposed by the applicable telecommunications 
regulations and the applicant's technical design requirements. Telecommunication towers and 
attached antennas and equipment must be painted or coated in a color that blends with the 
surrounding environment. Muted colors, earth tones, and subdued hues, such as gray, shall be 
used. All associated structures such as equipment buildings, including the roofs, shall be painted 
with earth tone colors unless otherwise required under this code or other applicable law. Where 
necessary to make a telecommunication tower compatible with the historical, environmental or 
cultural character of its location, the planning commission may require that the telecommunication 
tower be disguised, hidden or screened, or integrated as an architectural feature of a structure, 
to reduce its visual impact. 
 
There will be no additional view impact as opposed to existing. No residential property adjoins 
this site and earth tone colors will be used, specifically green. 

 

2.   Inability to Collocate. It is not feasible to locate the applicant's telecommunication antenna and 
other equipment on any existing structure or tower under the control of the applicant. 

 
 The Copper Valley tower that exists nearby is already loaded and our tower will be equally 

loaded, therefore no collocation ability exists.  That said, we do facilitate the following parties: 
USGC, Native Village of Eyak, Public Safety, State Troopers and other small users.   

3.   Location in a Residential Zoning District. An applicant seeking to locate a telecommunication 
tower in a residential zoning district must show that the area cannot be adequately served by a 
telecommunication tower located in a nonresidential zoning district for valid technical reasons. 

 CTC’s tower is not located in a residential district so this question does not apply. 

4.  Location on Public Property or Other Private Property. If the applicant proposes to acquire a site 
on private property for the telecommunication tower, the applicant must show that no available 
publicly owned site or available privately owned site occupied by a compatible use is suitable 
under applicable communications regulations and the applicant's technical design requirements. 

 The site exists on an existing lease via the City of Cordova, via the State of Alaska.   
 

5.   Design for Future Use. A new telecommunication tower shall be designed to allow collocation of 
telecommunication antennas equal in number to the applicant's present and reasonably 
foreseeable future requirements. 

 
 Our tower is designed for future additional use, hence the reason for the replacement of the old 

one which is over-capacitated at this time.   
 

6. Safety Code Met. The telecommunication tower meets all applicable laws and code requirements, 
including without limitation health, nuisance, noise, fire, building and safety code requirements. 

  
Please refer to the tower and building drawings provided.  They will meet all building and safety  
codes. 

 

7. Distance from Existing Telecommunication Towers. A telecommunications tower shall not be 
approved if it is located within one-half mile (two thousand six hundred forty feet) of an existing 
telecommunication tower, unless the applicant certifies that the existing telecommunication tower 
does not meet the applicant's structural specifications and technical design requirements, or that 
a collocation agreement could not be obtained. 
 
This is a replacement of an existing tower.  The fact that it is there should grandfather the 
existence of it at this site and in close proximity to other towers. Please understand, this 
communication tower is vital for public safety, convenience and necessity. 

 

8. Zoning Requirements. With the exception of requirements for setback and height, which are 
established in this section, the telecommunication tower must comply with all applicable zoning 
laws and regulations, including, without limitation, all laws governing land development, visibility, 
fencing, screening, landscaping, parking, access, lot size, exterior illumination, and sign, storage. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

44 of 114



Cordova, Alaska, Code of Ordinances Page 5  

 
 
As this was an existing site with an existing tower, it has always met and will continue to meet all 
zoning requirements. Please refer to the tower specifications provided in Attachment A. 

 

9. Setback. In all zoning districts, a telecommunication tower must be located no less than a distance 
equal to the tower height from all lot lines. 

 
The new tower will meet all set back requirements as those property lines define the 40 acre 
parcel granted to the city by the State and do not refer to the property lines of the 50’ square the 
site is built on.  

 

10. Signs. No signs may be located on a telecommunication tower except for identification signage. 
 

No signs will be installed. 
 

11. Lighting. No lighting may be located on a telecommunication tower except as reasonably required 
for safety purposes or as required by the Federal Communications Commission, Federal Aviation 
Administration or other government agency with jurisdiction. 

 
No lighting is required by the FAA or desired by the owner. 

 

12.   Fencing. A fence with a minimum height of eight feet must be placed on the perimeter of the site 
of a telecommunications tower site to limit access by the public. 

 
 

 This is a new rule that came to light in 2010.  The adjacent tower and facility is not fenced and for 
good reason.  A fence becomes a hazard in deep snow conditions.  A person could posthole 
through the snow and impale themselves on the fence. Further, the site is built on solid rock and 
a rock drill would have to be used to drill every hole.  The terrain is extremely uneven and a fence 
would impede access to the owner as well as the public due the difficulty in opening the gate in 
feet of frozen snow. However, if planning and zoning requires us to build a fence, we’ll build a 
fence.   

 
  

12. Height. The height of a telecommunications tower may not exceed the maximum tower height 
specified in the conditional use permit or in this section. 

 
The height of the tower is only 50’ therefore falls under local zoning, FAA and FCC regulation for 
this location.  

 
 

D.  No decision regulating the placement, construction or modification of a telecommunication tower may 
be made on the basis of environmental or health effects of radio frequency emission if the antennas 
and other equipment on the telecommunication tower comply with Federal Communications 
Commission regulations. 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

45 of 114



ATTACHMENT A  

Specifications for Tower and Antennas 

 

 

 There will be 6 panel antennas, 
 Four Omni antennas as we see the need at this time and 

 One microwave 4’ dish. This shoots a signal to Boswell bay allowing CTC to provide 

telephone and internet service to an otherwise unserved area.   

 There will also be 6 Yagi antennas that are so old we have no specs for that will be 

moved over from the old tower to the new, those provide Basic Exchange Radio 

Telephone Service (BERTS) to customers on the islands across the bay. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

46 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

47 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

48 of 114



ATTACHMENT A  (answers B2)

Omnidirectional Antenna 
Vertical Polarization 

VPol Omni 806-894 360° 11 dBi 

Type No. 738192 
Frequency range 806- 894 MHz 

Polarization Vertical 

Gain 11 dBi 

Impedance 50 0 

VSWR < 1.5 

806-894 

v 

tntermodulation !MS < -i 50 dBc (2 x 43 dBm carrier) 

Max. power 500 W (at 50 oc ambient temperature) 

Vertical Pattern 

Internet www.kathrein.de 

KIITHRIEID 
Antennen · Electronic 

i 
! 

I 
, - ,, 

- ;\, 

E 
E 

g 
"' 

Mechanical specifications 

Input 7-16 female 

Connector position Bottom 

Weight 8.5 kg 

Radome diameter 51 mm 

Wind load 230 N (at 150 km/h) 

Max. wind velocity 180 km/h 

Packing size 3516 x i48 x 112 mm 

Height 3237 mm 

1738192 Page 1 of 21 

KATHREIN-Werke KG· Anton-Kathrein-StraBe 1 3 · P.O. Box 10 04 44 · 83004 Rosenheim ·Germany· Phone +49 8031 i84-0 ·Fax +49 8031 184-973 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

49 of 114



ATTACHMENT A  (answers B2)

Accessories 
General Information 

KRITHRIEIID 

Accessories (order separately) 

Type No. Description Remarks 
Weight Units per 
approx. antenna 

738 908 2 clamps Mast 94- 125 mm diameter 2.8 kg 1 

737 398 Side-mounting bracket Mast 40- 1 OS mm diameter 6.4 kg 1 

Mounting: 

Material: 

The antenna dan be attached laterally at the tip of a tubular mast of 
50- 94 mm diameter with two U-bolt brackets supplied with the antenna 
(connecting cable runs outside the mast). 

Radiator: Copper and brass. Radome: Fiberglass, colour: Grey. 
Base: Weather-proof aluminum. 
Mounting kit, screws and nuts: Stainless steeL 

Solid, reliable construction: Cmnidirec1ions! antennas are often installed at exposed sites on 

Anti-static protection: 

Lightning protection: 

the top of masts, so special attention has been paid to their mechnical 
construction. 
The exceptionally stiff fiberglass tube with low tip deflection will withstand 
wind velocities of up to i 80 km/h. 

All metal parts of the antenna as well as the supplied clamp attachment 
are grounded. The inner conductor is capacitively coupled. 

The antenna is designed to withstand a lightning current of up to 
i50 KA (impulse: 10/350 J.lS), according to lEG 62305 parts 1-4 and 
VDE 0855-300, and thereby fulfils the requirements of lightning 
protection class ll. Qrounding cross-section: 22 mm2 copper. 

Environmental conditions: Kathrein·cellular antennas are designed to operate under the environ
mental conditions as described in ETS 300 019-i-4 class 4.1 E. 

Environmental tests: 

Please note: 

I Page 2 of 2 7381921 

The antennas exceed this standard with regard to the following items: 
-Low temperature: -55 oc 
-High temperature (dry): +60 oc 

Kathrein antennas have passed environmental tests as recommended 
in ETS 300 019-2-4. The homogenous design of Kathrein's antenna 
families use identical modules and materials. Extensive tests have been 
performed on typical samples and modules. 

As a result of more stringent legal regulations and judgements regarding product liability, we are 
obliged to point out certain risks that may arise when products are used under extraordinary operating 
conditions. 

The mechanical design is based on the environmental conditions as stipulated in ETS 300 Oi9-i-4 and thereby 
respects the static mechanical load imposed on an antenna by wind at maximum velocity. 
Extraordinary operating conditions, such as heavy icing or exceptional dynamic stress (e.g. strain caused by 
oscillating support structures), may result in the breakage of an antenna or even cause it to fall to the ground. 
These facts must be considered during the site planning process. 

The installation team must be properly qualified and also be familiar with the relevant national safety 
regulations. 
The details given in our data sheets have to be followed carefully when installing the antennas and 
accessories. 
The limits for the coupling torque of RF-connectors, recommended by the connector manufacturers 
must be obeyed. 

Any previous datasheet issues have now become invalid. 

Internet: www.kathrein.de 

KATHREJN-Werke KG· Anton-Kathrein-Stra8e 1-3 ·P.O. Box 10 04 44 · 83004 Rosenheim ·Germany· Phone +49 8031 184-0 · F~ax +49 8031 184·973 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

50 of 114



ATTACHMENT A  (answers B2)

f -31 oo-1-------;------

§'-39.00-~-

696 716.4 

1M3 

©2013 Kae!us Inc. A.! Rights Reser\ed 

5---'J-"ct'i 

-~ TestDalejTirne henol 21639000 6/21/2013 08:33AM 

S11 

736.8 7572 

20.0 

Serial Number TestSiation 

664602 

sew Tesler 
0133780 

Upperlintt 

777.6 818.4 8592 
Frequeno_y (M-£) 

AU:Ch 

CARRIER2. 
~~- . Pecp""*'<' 

- . ·!"ooiler, w.tt . OIISel: 

894.0 20.0 

SFC3 

Suada 

879.6 

20.0W:tt 20.4 W3tt 

c· •• .:..~._.:_. __ • •--------

844.00 

/llonn3l 

PJM ~.hi\;. dBc 

-150.0 

SpartanDa!Esheet\.6.3 001~ 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

51 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

52 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

53 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

54 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

Sabre Industries'· 
Towers and Poles· 

NOTICE 

ALL PARTS ARE TO BE INVENTORIED AND ANY SHORTAGES 
REPORTED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF DELIVERY 

TO THE CONTRACTING ERECTOR. 

SHORTAGES REPORTED AFTER THIS TIME 
PERIOD WILL BE CHARGED TO THE CONTRACTOR. 

CALL 712-258-6690 

TO REACH THE CONTRACTS DEPARTMENT 

AVISO 

Todas las partes seran inventariadas y los faltantes reportados 
por el contratista dentro de las 48 horas a partir de Ia entrega. 

Los faltantes reportados despues de 48 horas seran cargados al contratista. 

Para aclaraciones llame a: 

Sabre-Departamento de Contrataciones 

(001) 712-258-6690 

MIKE BRADBURY EXT. 11652 
2101 Murray Street - P.O. Box658 - Sioux City, IA51102-0658 - 712.258.6690 - Fax712.258.8250 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

55 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

 

LE
G

S 
5.

56
3 

0
0

 
X

 .
3

7
5

 
4-

.0
oo

 
0

0
 

X
 .

31
8 

2.
87

5 
00

 
X

 .
20

3 

D
IA

G
O

N
A

LS
 

L
 2

 
1

/2
 X

 2
 
1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6
 

L
 3

 1
/2

 X
 3

 
1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6
 

L
2

X
2

X
1

/4
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
LS

 
L

 2
 
1

/2
 X

 2
 
1

/2
 X

 1
/4

 
L

3
X

3
X

1
/4

 
L

2
X

2
X

1
/4

 

BR
AC

E 
L 

3 
X

 3
 

X
 3

/1
6

 
l 

2 
X

 2
 

X
 3

/1
6

 

B
A

Y
S

/S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
4 

B
A

Y
S

 
2 

B
A

Y
S

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

W
EI

G
H

T 
3

4
4

0
 L

B
S.

 
3

3
0

2
 L

B
S

. 
9

3
8

 
LB

S
. 

I~ 

=
 

I 
.,

 
I 

.,
 

. 
~~

 
" 

. 
, 

I 
1 

~ 
0 IZ

 I~ 
1

-

-
'-

~ ~
 

Yr
 

" 
'" 

" 
"'" 

-
!
·
;
~
 

~
 :

: 
~ 

. 
~·

 
·
~
 

• 
4

' 
. 

. 
. 

. 
I 

I 

E]
§ 

~·
~ 

• 
4 

~ 
• 

....
 

.... 
., 

~
~
·
 

'\
.
 

·.
4

' 
·~ 

-~
~ 

7
'
-
a
~
 

PL
A

N
 

V
IE

W
 

X
X

 X
X

I 

U
N

LE
S

S
 

o
n

JE
R

W
IS

E
 

S
P

E
C

IF
JE

D
 

"L
L

 D
I
~
E
N
S
I
O
N
S
 

IN
C

LU
D

E
 

Fl
N

IS
H

ES
 

AN
D 

AA
E 

IN
 

IN
CH

ES
 

TO
LE

AA
N

C
ES

: 
FR

AC
TI

O
N

S 
±

 
1

/1
6

' 
AN

G
LE

S 
±

 1
/2

 O
f.:G

. 
D

EC
if.

IA
LS

 
±

 .
o1

 o
' 

D
AT

E 
bR

'I\
1C

H
: 

M
AT

ER
W

..: 

TO
LE

R
AN

C
ES

 
0

0
 

N
O

T 
AP

PL
Y 

TO
 

RA
W

 
M

AT
E:

RL
'.L

 

D
ES

C
R

IP
T1

0N
 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

u~
tr

i~
 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

C
O

N
FI

D
E

N
TI

A
L 

Th
l~

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

on
d 

th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

c0
11

la
ln

ed
 h

er
al

n 
Is 

th
e 

co
nf

ld
en

tla
l 

tr
ad

e 

M
A

ST
ER

: 
50

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

EL
 

S4
TL

 

SI
TE

: 
D

RB
 

CT
C,

 
AK

 

CU
ST

QM
E_

R;
 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 

~~
~:
~:
e~
~a
~~
e~
b~
~d
c~
:~
u~
~c
~a
~:
ns
 

! 
JO

B 
NO

. 
9

_
1

_
1

u
 S
~E

 I 
DR

AW
iN

Cf
-·N

o:-
-

I R
EV

 
' 

a
1

1
A

n
-M

s 
0 

...
,p

ro
du

ce
d,

 
co

pi
ed

 o
r 

u•
ed

, 
in

 
wh

o!
~ 

or
 I

n 

p~r
t. 

fe
r 

on
y 
pur

po~
~ w

ith
ou

t 
th

o 
pr

io
r 

t~
~~

::
;:

~~
rt

:;
;r

::
::

_j
 __

 :::
li

~f
il

-:
rj

~f
~ 

w
ri

tte
n 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

cb
ro

. 
0

2
0

1
3

 s
cb

ra
 l

:o
m

m
un

lc
ot

lo
n'

 l
:o

rp
or

ct
lo

n.
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
A

ll 
ri

gh
ts

 r
e.

er
ve

d 
..

 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 
-
-
"
"
"
"
"
"
'-

"
'-

'-
-
"
' 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

56 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

 
--

--
-

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 
IJ

S
T

 
TO

W
ER

 
D

ES
IG

N
 

IN
FO

RM
A

TI
O

N
 

90
31

31
5 

-
.
.
.
.
 '

 
••

 
' 

' 
AN

C
H

O
R

 
BO

LT
 L

AY
O

U
T 

TH
IS

 E
RE

CT
IO

N 
DR

AW
iN

G
 P

AC
KA

G
E 

IS
 B

AS
ED

 
ON

 
TH

E 
ST

RU
CT

UR
AL

 A
N

AL
YS

IS
 

NO
. 

91
14

0 
(R

EV
. 

A
). 

9
0

0
5

3
7

 
.
.
 -

.
.
•
 

. 
. .

 
TO

W
ER

 
B

A
S

E
 

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
9

1
1

4
0

-5
0

7
 .

.
•
•
.
 ,

 .
.
.
 S

EC
TI

O
N

 
0 

FT
. 

-
2

0
 F

T.
 

TO
W

ER
 

DE
SI

G
NE

D 
AT

 1
30

 M
PH

 
W

lTH
 

NO
 I

CE
 &

 
60

 
M

PH
 

W
lTH

 
1/

2n
 I

CE
 P

ER
 

A
N

S
I/

llA
-2

2
2

-G
, 

9
1

1
4

0
-$

0
6

-1
 

' 
.
.
•
.
.
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

2
0

 F
T.

 
-

40
 

FT
. 

ST
RU

C1
UR

E 
CL

AS
S 

II,
 

EX
PO

SU
RE

 C
AT

EG
O

RY
 C

 A
ND

 
TO

PO
G

RA
PH

IC
 

CA
TE

G
O

RY
 3

, 
W

IT
H 

A
 C

RE
ST

 H
EI

G
HT

 
9

1
1

4
0

-5
0

6
-2

 .
.
.
•
.
 '

 
. 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

4
0

 F
T.

 
-

5
0

 F
T.

 
OF

 1
27

3'
. 

91
14

0-
C

L1
 
.
.
.
.
•
.
•
 ,

 
C

LI
M

BI
N

G
 

LA
D

D
ER

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

90
78

12
 •

. 
. 

. 
. 

. 
• 

. 
. 

C
LI

M
BI

N
G

 
LA

D
D

ER
 

90
78

13
 

. 
. 

. 
. 

. 
• 

• 
• 

. 
. 

. 
LA

D
D

ER
 

B
A

S
E

 
TO

W
ER

 
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 
A

N
TE

N
N

A
 L

O
A

D
IN

G
 

SE
E 

M
A

N
U

A
L 

W
/K

IT
 .

 .
 

. 
. 

C
A

B
LE

 
S

A
FE

TY
 

C
LI

M
B 

DE
V1

CE
 

EL
EV

. 
AN

TE
N

N
}.S

 
91

14
0-

W
G

1 
•
. 

, 
, 
•
•
.
.
 

W
AV

EG
U

ID
E 

LA
D

D
ER

 
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

50
' 

(1
) 

LI
G

HT
NI

NG
 

RO
O 

(O
PT

lO
N

AL
) 

91
14

0-
W

G
2 

.
.
 ,

 .
•
•
•
•
 ,

 W
AV

EG
U

ID
E 

LA
D

D
ER

 
IN

S
T

A
LL

A
llO

N
 

9
0

7
3

3
8

 .
•
.
.
•
.
.
.
.
.
.
 W

AV
EG

U
ID

E 
LA

D
D

ER
 

(1
2 

H
O

LE
) 

50
' 

(1
) 

6'
 

SO
LI

D 
DI

SH
 

9
0

3
0

8
9

4
 .
.
•
•
.
.
 

.
.
 ,

 .
LE

G
 

C
A

P
S

 
&

 
BE

AC
O

N
 

M
O

U
N

T 
50

' 
(1

) 
6'

 
SO

LI
D 

DI
SH

 

C
3D

15
11

 
• 

.
.
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
 T

O
W

ER
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 
KJ

T 
(S

TD
. 

T
.l.

A
. 

-
R

EV
. 

G
) 

50
' 

(1
) 

6'
 

SO
LI

D 
DI

SH
 

90
14

67
1 

. 
•
.
•
.
.
.
.
.
•
 B

O
LT

 I
N

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

50
' 

(1
) 

6'
 

SO
LI

D 
DI

SH
 

9
0

6
9

5
6

 
.
•
.
 ,

 •
.
•
.
.
.
.
 T

O
W

ER
 

N
A

M
E

 
P

LA
TE

 
30

' 
(1

) 
8'

 
SO

LI
D 

DI
SH

 
90

79
01

 
.
.
.
.
.
 

•
•
 ,

 .
 .

 
IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
S

H
E

E
T 

30
' 

(1
) 

8'
 

SO
LI

D 
DI

SH
 

B
O

M
-1

 
..

..
..

..
..

 B
IL

L 
O

F 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
30

' 
(1

) 
6'

 
SO

LI
D 

DI
SH

 
30

' 
(1

) 
6'

 
SO

LI
D 

DI
SH

 

U
N

LE
SS

 
O

nl
E

R
W

IS
E

 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 
W

ii
E

R
W

..:
 

A
ll
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S 

IN
C

W
D

E
 

S
a

b
re

 l
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
;;

) 
M

A
ST

ER
: 

50
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
EL

 
S4

T
L

 
FI

N
IS

H
ES

 
,o.

ND
 A

R
E 

IN
 

IN
C

H
ES

 

TO
E.

.E
Jt

i,N
CE

S'
 

FR
AC

T1
0N

S 
±

 
1

/1
6

" 
SI

TE
: 

D
RB

 
CT

C,
 

A
K

 
AN

G
LE

S 
±

 1
/2

 O
EG

. 
TO

l.E
Jt

i.N
C

ES
 

DO
 

N
D

T 
AP

PL
Y 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

0 
IM

AL
S 

±
 

.0
1

0
" 

TO
 

RA
W

 
W

.T
E

R
W

. 

CO
N

FI
D

EN
TI

A
L 

Th
l• 

do
cu

m
en

t 
nn

d 
th

e 
ln

f<
>r

m
at

lo
n 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
: 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

he
re

in
 

I• 
th

e 
co

nf
ld

en
tla

l 
tr

ad
e 

se
cr

et
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 S

ob
re

 C
om

m
un

lc
aU

on
o 

JO
B 

NO
. 

91
14

0 
S

IZ
E

 I 
D

RA
W

IN
G

 
N

O
, 

I ~
v 

C
cr

po
ro

llo
n 

{"
S

ab
re

') 
en

d 
m

us
l 

no
\ 

be
 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 

co
pi

ed
 

or
 u

oe
d,

 
In

 
w

ho
le

 
o

r 
In

 
DA

TE
 

11
/0

2/
13

 
;B

 
91

14
0 

MS
 

po
ri

, 
fo

r 
an

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
w

llh
ou

t 
lh

8 
pr

io
r 

w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

on
t 

of
 S
o
b
r
~
 

DR
Al

iN
 B

Y 
LR

S 
I S

C
A

LE
 
I 

P
A

G
E

 
0 

20
!3

 S
ab

re
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 G

<>
rp

cr
at

lo
o.

 
PA

T'
 

' '
' 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
N

l-
rl

gh
t•

 r
os

er
ve

d.
 

CH
EC

K
ED

 
BY

 
Z

A
K

V
 

NO
NE

 
2 

O
F 

2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

57 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

(4
) 

1 
1

/4
";

 X
 4

'-
3

" 
;A

N
C

H
O

R
 B

O
LT

S 
#C

40
04

10
94

 

llllll
llllll

llllll
llllll

llllll
llllll

llllll
lll 

N
O

TE
: 

M
IN

IM
U

M
 

P
IE

R
 

D
IA

M
E

TE
R

 
TO

 
B

E
 

2
'-

o
''
 

TO
 

FI
T 

A
N

C
H

O
R

 
B

O
LT

 
C

AG
E 

(
~
\
 

/
~
"
)
 

s~~
c~o

1;~
:.:

~A;
r 

-.--, --.
--, t-

\_f
\-, 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
A

 t
-
)
~
J
 A

 

I 
"
"
 

/ 
I 

~ :':
\ 

0 
I " 

"' 
I 

'"
" 

/,
 

I 
I 

'-
/ 

I 

I 
C

EN
TE

R
 

O
F 
T
O
W
E
R
~
/
/
 

! 

.:, 

I 
I~ 

~ 
• 

0 
rFh

 
(

TO
P 

O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 
(S

HO
W

N 
PA

R
llA

L)
 

..
..

..
 

. 
' 

I 
/,

 
'"

" 
I 

I 
/ 

, 
I 

I 
,
/
 

""
' 

I 
I 

~: 
. 

~ 
r 

irr
r~r

~r:
:··

::·
· .. 

···1
· ,·.

 ·, 
3 

.-.. 
·: ·:

:, 
:::.

: ..
 lfrm.

==lll
ll~ll

llll 

"' 
I 

/ 
· 

"
"
 

I 
I 

, 
, 

I 
I "' 
~
/
 

"
"
~
 

I 
l 

( 
~
j
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
(
~
 ")

 
·+

· 
·+

· 
3

'-
6

" 

7
'-

o
 (

± 
1/

B
")

 

PL
A

N
 

V
IE

W
 

3
'-

6
" 

U
N

lE
S

S
 

oT
H

ER
W

iS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
 

I 
M

Al
ER

!I\
1.

.: 
A

ll.
 D

IM
EN

S1
0N

S 
IN

C
LU

D
E 

FI
NI

SH
ES

 A
ND

 A
AE

 I
N 

IN
CH

ES
 

TO
L£

R
AN

C
ES

: 
FR

AC
TI

O
N

S 
:!:

 
1

/1
6

" 
A

N
G

LE
S

 
:!:

 
1

/2
 D

EG
., 

TO
LE

R
A

N
C

E
S

 
D

O
 

N
O

T 
A

P
P

LY
 

D
EC

IM
AL

S 
:!:

 
.0

1
0

" 
TO

 
RA

W
 

W
IT

ER
VI

L 

DA
TE

 
IJR

W
IC

HK
I 

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
 

••
I 

I 
•'

• 
• 

' 
e1

 
' 

. 
·~

· 

... 
'.C

W 
.. 

· .
 cB

k 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

A
-A

 

~
·
 
~
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

e
s)

' 
T

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 P

o
le

s 

CO
N

FI
D

EN
TI

A
L 

lh
ls

 d
oc

um
•n

t 
en

d 
lh

" 
lo

fo
rm

ol
lo

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

he
,..

ln
 

I• 
lh

• 
co

nf
ld

en
tlo

l 
tr

ad
e 

oo
cr

et
 p

ro
pe

rl
y 

of
 S

ob
,..

. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
~
 

C
ol

"j
lo

ra
llo

n 
('S

ob
,..

."
) 

an
d 

mu
~\

 
no

t 
be

 
r~
pr
od
ue
od
, 

co
pi

ed
 o

r 
uo

od
, 

In
 

w
ho

lo
 

or
 I

n 
po

rt,
 

fo
r 

an
y 

pu
l"

jl
o~

• 
w

it
ho

ut
 t

he
 

pr
io

r 
w

rl
tto

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 S
ab

re
. 

IO
Z0

13
 S

ab
re

 C
am

m
un

lc
:o

tlo
na

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n,

 
Al

l 
rl

qh
ta

 
re

$e
rv

ad
. 

A
N

CH
O

R 
BO

LT
 T

EM
PL

A
TE

 
#C

30
13

93
91

 
TO

P 
AN

D
 

B
O

TI
O

M
 

F 
15

54
 

G
RA

D
E 

10
5 

A
N

CH
O

R 
BO

LT
 

LA
Y

O
U

T 
FO

R
 

M
O

D
EL

 S
4T

L 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 
07

 
B

A
SE

 
SP

R
EA

D
 

7'
 -
0

" 
C

-C
 

O
F 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 
(4

) 
1 

1/
4"

¢ 
ON

 
A

 9
 1

/2
"¢

 B
.C

. 

S~
EI

 
D

A
TE

 
1

0
/1

6
/1

3
 

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

 
D

P
J 

C
H

EC
KE

D
 

B
Y

 
D

LK
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 
N

O
. 

90
31

31
5 

I S
C

A
L

E
 
I 

N
on

e 

J o
v 

P
A

G
E

 
1 

O
F 

1 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

58 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

g; w
_

 
~
~
 

<
(
~
 

1
5
~
 

ai'
:l 

<e
. 

X
 

N
 

TO
W

ER
 L

E
G

' 

I 
I 
I I I I I I I I 

I I I
 

D
IA

G
O

N
A

L 

I I I I I I I
 

" 
/ 

I 
..

.-
-A

N
C

H
O

R
 

B
O

LT
 

I I 

t-
j --

-:
;Q

-:
,;

;/
JI

 f
li

'\
::

,;
:;

<·
::

~z
;:

;,
:·

;:
:.

:'
·'

il
 r

r.<
hs

 
LE

VE
U

N
G

N
U

T 
/..

' 
; 

·' 
• '

,• 
• •,

 
. 

J 
' 

• •
 ..

 , ,
 •' 

• •
 ' .

.. 
' '

 
• .

. •
 • ,

 , 
, 

• 
, 

, .
 ,

 '• 
I 

J 
. •

 •: ..
 ·, 

""'; 
\).

, 
1:

 •'
 -~

 
1 

I 
. 

I 
I 

\ 
• 
I 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
V

IE
W

 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 
FO

UN
DA

Tl
O

N 

N
O

TE
S:

 
1.

 
AF

TE
R

 
TH

E 
TO

W
ER

 
H

A
S

 
BE

EN
 

P
A

R
Tl

A
LL

 Y
 E

R
EC

TE
D

 
AN

D 
PL

U
M

BE
D

, 
IN

S
TA

LL
 G

R
O

U
T 

BE
TW

EE
N 

TH
E 

BA
SE

 
PL

AT
E 

AN
D 

TH
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

FO
UN

DA
TI

O
N.

 

2.
 W

HE
N 

IN
ST

AL
LI

N
G

 
G

RO
UT

, 
PR

O
PE

R 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

M
U

ST
 

BE
 A

SS
UR

ED
. 

"V
EE

" 
TH

E 
G

RO
UT

 U
ND

ER
 

TH
E 

TO
W

ER
 

LE
G

S.
 

3.
 

G
R

O
U

T 
IS

 
TO

 
B

E
 

A
 

N
O

N
-S

H
R

IN
K

, 
H

IG
H

 
S

lR
E

N
G

TH
 

G
RO

UT
 W

IT
I-l 

A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 

CO
M

PR
ES

SI
VE

 
ST

RE
NG

TH
 

OF
 

50
00

 
ps

i. 
IN

ST
AL

L 
G

RO
UT

 P
ER

 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
R

ER
'S

 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

DA
TI

O
NS

, 

S
a

b
re

 l
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
V

 
AP

PL
Y 

I 
To

w
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 
TO

W
ER

 
B

A
SE

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

59 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

IU
il

ll
ll

ll
lt

ll
ll

ll
ll

ll
 

-
-

5
'-

0
" 

LI
ST

 
O

F 
M

A
TE

R
IA

L 

I 
I 

8 
-

S
P

LI
C

E
 

BO
LT

S 
10

 
0

7
-L

E
G

S
 

A
r
 

~
A
 

IT
EM

 
Q

TY
, 

P
A

R
T 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
W

EI
G

H
T 

LB
S 

1 
4 

0
7

 
T

1
1

7
0

3
0

2
 

S
E

C
T.

 
7 

LE
G

 
5 

9 
16

 
¢ 

X
 
.3

7
5

 
X

 
2

0
'-

0
 

5 
16

 
2

0
8

9
 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
G

H
T 

LB
S 

2
0

8
9

 

0
7

-T
8

2
0

0
1

3
8

 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

K
IT

 
IT

E
M

 
Q

TY
. 

P
A

R
T 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T 

LB
S 

2 
8 

T
S

0
0

5
8

6
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
D

IA
G

O
N

A
L 

2 
1 

2 
X

 
2 

1 
2 

X
 5

 
15

 
X

 
7

' 
5 

1
/2

 
31

0 
3 

8 
T

S
0

0
5

8
7

 
A

N
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
A

L 
2 

1 
2 

X
 

2 
1 

2 
X

 5
 

16
 

X
 

7
' 

0 
13

 
16

 
2

9
4

 
4 

8 
T

S
0

0
5

8
8

 
A

N
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
A

L 
2 

1 
2 

X
 

2 
1 

2 
X

 5
 
1

6
X

5
'8

5
1

6
 

2
7

8
 

5 
8 

T
S

0
0

5
8

9
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
D

IA
G

O
N

A
L 

2 
1 

2 
X

 
2 

1 
2 

X
 5

 
16

 
X

 
6

' 
3 

1
5

/1
5

 
26

3 
6 

4 
T

S
0

6
5

3
9

 
A

N
G

LE
, 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

T
A

L 
2 

1 
2 

X
 

2 
1

/2
 X

 1
 

4 
X

 
4

' 
4 

3
/B

 
7

4
 

7 
1 

T
S

0
7

1
8

2
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L 

3 
X

 
3 

X
 
3

/1
6

 
X

 
6

' 
2 

1
/8

 
2

4
 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
G

HT
 

LB
S 

1
2

4
3

 

SP
L

IC
E

 
B

O
LT

S 
IT

EM
 

Q
TY

, 
P

A
R

T 
N

O
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

W
EI

G
H

T 
LB

S 
8 

17
 

C
4-

00
26

07
B

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
1 

¢ 
X

 
4 

1 
4 

A
3

2
5

 
37

 
TO

TA
L 

W
EI

G
H

T 
LB

S 
3

7
 

T
K

00
89

2 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E 
K

IT
 

IT
E

M
 

Q
TY

. 
P

A
R

T 
N

O
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

W
E

IG
H

T 
LB

S
 

9 
17

 
C

4
-0

0
2

6
0

4
5

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
3

/4
-

¢ 
X

 
2 

1
/2

 A
3

2
5

 
13

 
10

 
76

 
C

4
-0

0
2

6
0

4
3

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
3

/4
 

¢ 
X

 2
 

A
3

2
5

 
5

4
 

11
 

3 
C

4
-0

0
2

6
0

4
2

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
3 

4 
¢ 

X
 1

 
3 

4 
A

3
2

5
 

2 
12

 
17

 
C

4
0

0
4

7
0

0
4

-
R

IN
G

FI
LL

, 
3 

8 
TH

IC
K

 
3

/4
 

¢ 
B

O
LT

 
2 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
G

H
T 

LB
S 

71
 

I 
T

O
T

A
L 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T 

-
IN

C
LU

D
E

S
 

3 
LE

G
S

, 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
K

IT
 

I 
3

4
4

0
 

I 
(4

) 
1 

1
/4

"¢
 A

N
C

H
O

R
 

BO
LT

S 
O

N 
A

 9
 1

/2
"¢

 B
O

LT
 

C
IR

C
LE

 

7
'-

0
" 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
 

IS
E:

 S
PE

C
ifi

ED
 

hi
AT

ER
IA

Ll
 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
V

IE
W

 
AL

L 
Dl

h!
EN

SI
ON

S 
IN

CL
UD

E 

S
ab

re
 I

n
d

u
st

ri
es

) 
FI

NI
SH

ES
 A

ND
 A

RE
 I

N 
IN

CH
ES

 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 
ER

EC
TI

O
N

' 
07

 
07

-T
B

20
01

3B
 

TO
LE

RA
NC

ES
: 

FR
A

cT
lO

N
S 

:l:
 

1/
1 

6"
 

SI
TE

: 
D

RB
 

CT
C,

 
A

K
 

AN
GL

ES
 

,!,
 
1

/2
 D

EG
. 

TO
LE

RA
NC

ES
 

DO
 

NO
T 

A
PP

LY
 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

O
EC

IW
.L

S 
,!,

 
.0

10
" 

TO
 

RA
W

 
M

AT
ER

II\
L 

C
O

N
FI

D
EN

TI
A

L 
Th

l• 
do

<:
U

m
on

\ 
on

d 
th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
CU

ST
O

M
ER

: 
N

EW
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 
co

nt
ol

no
d 

ho
ro

ln
 I

a 
th

e 
co

nf
ld

e1
1t

la
l 

lr
od

e 

FI
E

L
D

 
N

O
TE

: 
oe

cr
e\

 p
ro

pe
rl

y 
of

 S
ob

re
 C

om
m

un
le

ot
lo

n•
 

JO
B 

NO
. 

91
14

-0
 

S
IZ

E
 

RE
V

 
C

or
po

nJ
tlo

n 
("

Sc
b1

11
")

 o
nd

 m
uo

t 
no

t 
be

 

1.
 T

H
E 

P
A

R
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
S 

FO
R

 
A

LL
 

LE
G

S 
AR

E 
LO

C
AT

ED
 

A
T 

TH
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

EA
C

H
 

P
A

R
T.

 
re

pr
od

uc
od

, 
C<

lpl
ec

l 
or

 U
!e

d,
 

In
 w

llo
le

 o
r 

In
 

DA
TE

 
10

/1
8 

13
 

B
 

0 
pe

rt
, 

fo
r 

on
y 

pu
rp

os
e 

w
ith

ou
t 

th
o 

pr
io

r 
' 

w
rit

te
n 

co
no

en
\ 

of
 S

ob
ro

. 
DR

A'
I!N

 B
Y 

D
PJ

 
/ 

"'"
 

'" 
D

E5
CR

IP
11

0N
 

0 
20

13
 S

ob
re

 C
om

m
un

lo
ot

lo
n•

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n.

 
CH

EC
K

ED
 

BY
 

D
LK

 
V

 
Al

l 
rl 

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

60 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

6 

OQ
)~

t"
 

I 
(0

° 
0 

0 
\ 

0 
0 

®
---

-i 0 
0'\

 
ooo

 f 
I 

-~
 

6 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

A
 

A
 

A
PP

LY
 

I--
--

@
 

:oo
 

0 S~
b
 

1 
d 

t 
· 

9
/S

E
C

T
!O

N
 E

RE
CT

IO
N

· 
07

 
07

-T
82

00
13

8 
a 

re
 

n 
u

s 
r1

es
 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
al

es
 

SI
TE

: 
D

R
B

 
CT

C,
 

A
K

 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
: 

NE
W

 H
O

RI
ZO

N
S 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

61 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

1(7
 

Ar
m

 1 

Jcr
T 

5
'-

0
" 

A
 

L
IS

T
 

O
F 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

5
'-

o
" 

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 
V

IE
W

 

A
P

P
LY

 

S
a

b
re

 l
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
~
 I S

EC
TI

O
N

 
ER

EC
TI

O
N

· 
0

6
-2

0
 

06
-T

82
00

13
9 

T
ow

er
s 

a
n

d
 P

ol
es

 
SI

TE
: 

D
R

B
 

CT
C,

 
A

K
 

FI
E

L
D

 
N

O
TE

: 
1.

 T
HE

 
PA

R
T 

NU
M

BE
RS

 F
OR

 
AL

L 
LE

G
S 

AR
E 

LO
CA

TE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 

TO
P 

O
F 

EA
CH

 
PA

R
T.

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

62 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

oo
~ 

r 
-{o

o 
0

0
 

:'
\\

: 
0

0
 

0 

8 

4 

0
-

i-
-@

 

8 
0 :gr

 
J 

~:
o:

 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
A

 
A

 

UN
~S

DI
~~

~~
E 
~~

~~
~E

O 
T

 MAT
ER

L>
.L:

 

FlN
IS

HE
S 

AN
D 

AR
E 

IN
 I

NC
HE

S 

TO
LE

RA
N

CE
S:

 
FR

A
!m

O
N

S 
±

 1
/1

6
' 

"'N
G

LE
S 

±
 

1
/2

 D
EG

.I 
TO

LE
R

AN
C

ES
 

DO
 

N
O

T 
A

P
P

LY
 

D
E

C
IM

A
LS

 
:!:

 
.o

1
0

' 
TO

 
R

AW
 

M
A

T
m

W
-

o
m

 
IR

W
[C

H 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

S
a

b
re

 l
n

d
u

st
ri

e
-;

;)
 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

C
O

N
FI

D
EN

TI
A

L 
Th

l! 
do

cu
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

n0
11

lo
ln

~d
 

he
re

in
 

I• 
!h

e 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l 
!r

od
e 

se
cr

et
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 S

ab
re

 C
om

m
un

lc
ot

lo
ns

 
C

or
po

ro
tlo

n 
('S

ob
rf

t')
 

on
d 

m
u•

l 
no

t 
bo

 
ro
pr
od
~c
od
, 

ec
pi

od
 

cr
 u

oe
d,

 
in 

w
ho

lo
 

or
 I

n 
po

rt
, 

fo
r 

on
y 

pu
rp

os
e 

w
ith

ou
t 

lh
o 

pr
ie

r 
w

rll
to

n 
co

ns
en

t 
of

 S
ab

re
. 

10
20

13
 S

ob
ro

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n•

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n.

 
Al

l 
rlq

ht
B

 
r•

••
rv

od
. 

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
11 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
E

R
E

C
TI

O
N

: 
0

6
-2

0
 

06
-T

82
00

13
9 

SI
TE

: 
D

RB
 

CT
C,

 
A

K
 

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

: 
N

EW
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
TE

LE
CO

M
 

IN
C 

JO
B 

N
O

. 
91

14
0 

S~
E 

I 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

N
O

. 
I RE

V
 

D
A

TE
 

1
0

/1
9

/1
3

 

DR
AW

N 
BY

 
D

P
J 

CH
EC

K
ED

 
EY

 
D

LK
 
,f

 

91
14

0-
80

6 

I S
C

A
LE

 
I 

P
A

G
E

 
N

on
e 

2 
O

F 
2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

63 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

'""
""

'"'
""

'""
""

''"
''"

'""
"'"

'""
""

""
""

'"'
 

L
IS

T
 

O
F 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 

0
6

-L
E

G
S

 
IT

E
M

 
QT

Y,
 

PA
RT

 N
O.

 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

 
I 

W
EI

G
HT

 
LB

S 
1 

4 
06

 
T

1
1

7
0

3
0

6
 

S
E

C
T.

 
6 

LE
G

 
2 

7
/8

 
¢ 

X
 
.2

0
3

 
X

 1
0

'-
2

 
5

/1
6

 
I 

5
0

4
 

I 
TO

TA
L 

W
EI

G
H

T 
LB

S 
I 

5
0

4
 

06
 

T
82

00
14

0 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

K
IT

 
IT

E
M

 
Q

TY
. 

PA
R

T 
N

O
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

W
EI

G
H

T 
LE

S 
2 

8 
T

S
0

7
1

8
6

 
A

N
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
A

L 
2 

X
 

2 
X

 1
/4

-
X

 
6

'-
3

 
3 

16
 

16
6 

3 
8 

T
S

0
7

1
8

7
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
D

IA
G

O
N

A
L 

2 
X

 
2 

X
 1

 
4-

X
 

6
' 

3 
3 

16
 

16
6 

4 
4 

T
S

0
7

1
8

8
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
T

A
L 

2 
X

 
2 

X
 1

_/
_4

 
X

 
4

'-
6

 
1 

8 
6

0
 

5 
1 

T
S

0
7

1
8

9
 

A
N

G
LE

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L 

2 
X

 2
 

X
 

3 
16

 
X

 
6

' 
4-

5 
8 

16
 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
G

H
T 

LB
S 

4
0

8
 

I)D
 sf

' 
I 

T
K

00
91

6 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E 
K

IT
 

IT
EM

 
Q

TY
. 

PA
R

T
 

N
O

. 
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

W
EI

G
H

T 
LE

S 
6 

9 
C

4
0

0
2

6
0

2
4

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
5 

B
 

¢ 
X

 
2 

1 
4-

A
3

2
5

 
5 

A
r
 

=
t
A

 

7 
4

2
 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
2

3
 

B
O

LT
 

A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
, 

5 
8 

¢ 
X

 
2 

A
3

2
5

 
19

 
8 

3 
C

4
0

0
2

6
0

2
2

 
B

O
LT

 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

, 
5

/8
 

¢ 
X

 
1 

3
/4

 
A

3
2

5
 

1 

'.
w

/
 

9 
9 

C
4

0
0

4
7

0
0

3
 

R
IN

G
FI

LL
, 

3 
8 

lrJ
IC

K
 

5 
8 

¢ 
B

O
LT

 
1 

TO
TA

L 
W

EI
G

H
T 

L8
S

 
2

6
 

0
--

I 
T

O
T

A
L 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T 

-
IN

C
LU

D
E

S
 

3 
LE

G
S

, 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
K

IT
 

I 
93

8 

~
 

. I
 

5
'-

0
" 

1-
U

N
LE

SS
 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D

 
M

AT
ER

IA
L:

 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
V

IE
W

 
AL

L 
DI

M
EN

SI
ON

S 
IN

CL
UD

E 
Fl

N
IS

H
ES

 A
NO

 l
iR

E 
IN

 
IN

CH
ES

 
S

ab
re

 l
n

d
u

st
ri

e
0

 SE
C

TI
O

N
 

ER
EC

TI
Q

N
' 

06
-1

0 
06

-T
82

00
14

0 
TO

LE
RI

\N
CE

S:
 

FR
I\c

nO
N

S 
::1

: 
1

/1
6

• 
SI

TE
: 

D
RB

 
CT

C,
 

AK
 

AN
GL

ES
 

::1:
 

1
/2

 O
EG

. 
TO

LE
RI

\N
CE

S 
DO

 
NO

T 
AP

PL
Y 

T
o

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 P
o

le
s 

D
EC

IW
J.S

 
::1

: 
.0

10
• 

TO
 

flA
W

 
M

AT
eR

IA
L 

C
O

N
FI

D
E

N
TI

A
L 

Th
l" 

do
C

ilm
en

t 
an

d 
th

e 
l
n
l
~
a
t
l
o
n
 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
: 

N
EW

 H
O

RI
ZO

N
S 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

he
re

in
 

Is 
th

e 
co

nl
ld

fl
lll

al
 t

ra
de

 

FI
EL

D
 

N
O

TE
: 

B
cc

re
t 

pr
op

er
ly

 o
f 

Sa
br

e 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
~
 

JO
B 

N
O

. 
91

14
0 

S~
E~

 
D

RA
W

IN
G

 
N

O
. 

I R
E

V
 

C
or

po
re

tlo
n 

("
Sa

br
e"

) 
en

d 
m

us
t 

no
t 

be
 

1.
 

TI
1E

 
P

A
R

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 

A
LL

 
LE

G
S 

AR
E 

LO
C

AT
ED

 
A

T 
TI

-lE
 

TO
P 

O
F 

EA
C

H
 

P
A

R
T.

 
re

pr
od

uc
ad

, 
oc

op
lo

d 
or

 u
•o

d,
 

In
 

w
ho

le
 

or
 I

n 
D

AT
E 

10
/1

8/
13

 
91

14
0 

S0
6 

2 
0 

po
rt

, 
fo

r 
an

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
w

ltO
ou

t 
th

e 
pr

io
r 

w
rit

te
n 

co
n•

on
t 

of
 S

ab
re

. 
DR

Jo
.li'

N 
BY

 
OP

J 
/ 

I S
C

A
LE

 
I 

P
A

G
E

 
02

01
3 

So
br

e 
C

om
m

un
lc

ct
lo

ns
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n.
 

DA
TI

: 
R'

NC
HK

 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N 
Al

l 
rl 

M
ts 

re
se

rv
~d

. 
CH

EC
KE

D 
BY

 
DL

K 
V

 
N

on
e 

1 
O

F 
2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

64 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

4 

. 'o
' 

0 
0 

0 

(4)
----

-j 
I 

""~
 

11
---

-0
 

8 
0 "of
" 

'~
"o

" 
0 

0 
J 

0 
0 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

A
-A

 

U
N

LE
SS

 
O

TK
ER

I'i
l[i

( 
SP

E
C

IF
IE

D
--

-n
;IA

fE
R

ii\
li 

A
LL

 D
IM

EN
S1

0N
S 

IN
C

LU
D

E 
F\

NI
SH

ES
 A

ND
 A

RE
 I

N 
IN

CH
ES

 

TO
LE

R
AN

C
ES

: 
FR

AC
TI

O
NS

 
:1:

 
1

/1
6

" 
A

N
G

LE
S

 
±

 
1/

:l 
P

E
G

., 
TO

LE
ilA

N
C

E
S

 
0

0
 

N
O

T 
A

P
P

LY
 

D
E

C
IM

A
LS

 
±

 .
o

1
D

" 
TO

 
R

AW
 

M
A

TE
R

W
. 

DA
TE

 
bR

W
IC

H
K

! 
PE

SC
R

IP
11

0N
 

S
a

b
re

 l
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
9

 
T

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 P

o
le

s 

C
O

N
FI

D
EN

TI
AL

 
Th

is 
do

cu
m~

nt
 

en
d 

th
e 

ln
lo

rm
ot

lo
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 
lo 

th
e 

co
nf

id
en

tlo
l 

tro
d•

 
se

cr
et

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 S
ab

re
 C

om
m

un
lc

ol
lo

ns
 

Co
rp

or
o~

on
 

("
So

br
o"

) 
an

d 
m

u•
t 

no
t 

bo
 

ro
pr

od
uc

od
, 
~
p
l
o
d
 

or
 u

oe
d,

 
In

 
w

ho
lo

 
or

 I
n 

po
rt,

 
fo

r 
on

y 
pu

rp
os

o 
w

ith
ou

t 
th

o 
pr

io
r 

w
rlt

t•n
 

co
ns

en
t 

of
 S

ob
re

. 
ID

 2
01

3 
S

ab
re

 C
om

m
un

lc
ot

lo
n•

 C
or

po
ro

tlo
n,

 
Al

l__
_d

g!
Jts

 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
111

111
11 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

ER
EC

TI
O

N
: 

0
6

-1
0

 
06

-T
B

20
01

40
 

SI
TE

: 
D

RB
 

CT
C,

 
AK

 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
: 

N
EW

 
H

O
RI

ZO
N

S 
TE

LE
CO

M
 

IN
C 

I 
J0

8 
N

O
 
,';

;;,
~ •

••
 

1 
S~

E 
I 

D
A

TE
 

'"
I 

•~
t 

'"
 

DR
AW

N 
EY

 
D

PJ
 

CH
EC

K
ED

 
BY

 
D

LK
 
,j

 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 
N

O
. 

2 
I ~

v 
91

14
0 ] 

S0
6 

S
C

A
L

E
J 

P
A

G
E

 
N

on
e 

2 
O

F 
2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

65 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

5
0

'-
0

"
-
-

4
0

'-
0

"
-
-

2
0

'-
0

"
-
-

0
'-

Q
"
-
-

O>t~
 

~
~
 

-
o

 
o

o
 

=1
/] 

~~
 

?<1
 

a~
 

-,
 

~
1
 

1/l
xl 

g 
~
~
 

~
~
 

s
g

 
0
~
 

~
u
 

u
._

 
~
~
 

0
0

0
 

u
w

 
J,

 § 
~
~
 

~
~
 

g§
 

~~
 

dx
 J 

I 
7

'-
o

" 
I 

FI
EL

D
 

N
O

TE
S 

1.
 

FR
O

M
 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 

0
'-

0
" 

TO
 

5
0

'-
0

" 
A

TI
A

C
H

 
LA

D
D

ER
 

TO
 

EV
ER

Y 
O

TH
ER

 
D

IA
G

O
N

A
L 

2.
 S

EE
 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

DW
G.

 
90

78
12

 F
O

R 
C

LI
M

BI
N

G
 L

AD
D

ER
 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
 

FR
O

M
 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 

0
'-

0
" 

TO
 

5
0

'-
0

".
 

3.
 S

EE
 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
DW

G.
 

90
78

13
 

FO
R 

C
LI

M
BI

N
G

 L
AD

D
ER

 
BA

SE
 I

N
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
. 

4.
 

NO
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
S

lE
P

 
BO

LT
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
. 

5.
 S

EE
 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
 

FO
R 

PR
O

PE
R

 
FA

C
E 

PO
SI

11
0N

IN
G

 
O

F 
AL

L 
LA

D
D

ER
S.

 

M
O

D
EL

 
S4

TL
 

TE
LE

CO
M

 
IN

C 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

66 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

[,r
<'

X
iX

': 

l 

~
 

,A
 

01
 

01
 

'A 

I 
1'

-o
" 

I 
' 

IN
SI

D
E 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
(T

YP
IC

AL
 M

OU
Nl

lN
G 

DE
TA

IL
) 

AN
G

LE
 H

O
RI

ZO
NT

AL
· 

OR
 

DI
AG

ON
AL

 (
TY

P.
) 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

A
-A

 

l 

AN
G

LE
 H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L 
SH

OW
N 

TY
PI

C
AL

 
(C

A
N

 
B

E
 

U
SE

D
 

O
N

 
AN

G
LE

 D
IA

G
O

N
AL

S)
 

N
O

TE
: 

M
AX

IM
UM

 
SP

AC
IN

G
 

OF
 L

AD
DE

R 
C

U
PS

 
U

P 
TH

E 
TO

W
ER

 
TO

 
BE

 ±
1

0
'-

0
".

 

"S
EE

 
JO

B 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 B

IL
L 

OF
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

FO
R 

O
n

'S
."

 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

us
tr

i~
 

T
o

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 P
o

le
s 

SP
IJ

C
E

 
D

ET
A

IL
 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
C

lJ
M

B
IN

G
 

LA
D

D
ER

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

(S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
 

12
" 

W
ID

E 
LA

D
D

ER
) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

67 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

O
F 

C
LI

M
B

IN
G

 
LA

D
D

E
R

 
O

R 
W

.G
. 

LA
D

D
E

R
 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
A

D
\
 

... 
• -;

·.:·,
1 

!"''
 

j, 
.JJ

 
I 

l;
; 

'o
 

I '-
j, 

[.,
, 

. !:
~}1 

~
 ... (F

IE
LD

 
AD

JU
ST

 T
O 

SU
IT

) 
-

P
LA

N
 

CL
IM

BI
NG

 
OR

 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 
LA

DD
ER

 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AD

 

I 
! I! 

;: :· 
'{r'l

llll§
 

j,l 
I 

I 
, 

SE
E 

NO
TE

 

SI
N

G
LE

 
LA

D
D

ER
 

B
A

SE
 

IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
FO

R
 

H
D

 
SE

R
IE

S 

N
O

TE
: 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
AN

G
LE

S 
M

AY
 B

E 
C

U
T 

IN
 F

IE
LD

 
TO

 
PR

EV
EN

T 
PR

O
TR

UD
IN

G
 

TH
RO

UG
H 

TH
E 

BO
TT

O
M

 
OF

 T
HE

 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 B

LO
C

K.
 

IJ
ST

 
O

F 
M

A
TE

RI
A

L 
IT

E
M

 
QT

Y.
 

P
A

R
T 

N
O

. 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

 
W

EI
GH

T 
1.

 
A

/R
 

C
S

00
24

2 
AN

G
LE

, 
LA

DD
ER

 
BA

SE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
2.

 
A

/R
 

C
40

02
40

04
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

3 
8 

X
 1

 1
/2

 G
RS

 
TO

TA
L 

W
EI

G
HT

 

CO
N 

RE
TE

 P
A

D
\ 

FI
EL

D 
AD

JU
ST

 T
O 

SU
IT

 I
F 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 

~
·
~
 
. 

• 
•'

<
! 

.. ,
 

'' 
'·
~·
! 

j, 
.JJ

 
L.

JJ
 

l;
 

'o
 I '-

j, 
' .....

 
•. ~

.!
 

" ..
. 

0 
F

o
<

\ 

6"
 

W
AV

EG
UI

DE
 L

AD
DE

R 
3"

 
CL

IM
BI

NG
 

LA
DD

ER
 

6"
 

(F
IE

LD
 

AD
JU

ST
 T

O
 S

U
IT

 I
F 

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y)

 

P
LA

N
 

W
AV

EG
UI

DE
 

LA
DD

ER
 

--
C

L
IM

B
IN

G
 L

AD
DE

R 

o,
 

, 
~
.
 o

;o
, 
~
 o

:-
cr

; 
O

;<
J:'

 
2 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 P
AD

 

G
R

A
D

E
\ 

I 
I
~
 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

§1
11

11
1§

 ;~
:;

 · 
1 

1 
1 

1 
· ~

 ::.
, 

§1
11

11
1§

 

Ill 
III

II 
Ill 

Ill 
IIII

I 
Ill 

D
O

U
BL

E 
LA

D
D

ER
 

B
A

SE
U

N
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
FO

R
 

29
, 

S3
R

 
&

 
V

A
RI

O
U

S _
_ S

_E
ll!

ES
 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

us
tr

ie
~ 

T
ow

er
s 

an
cl

 P
ol

es
 

LA
D

D
ER

 
B

A
SE

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

FO
R

 
SE

L
F-

SU
PP

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

ER
S 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

68 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

5
0

'-
0

"
--

'g 
m

 r
n

 
~
~
 

~~
 

~
~
 

::J
g 

"-
\ § 

rn
m

 
~
~
 

-
o

 
g.

, 
l'
l"

 
§]

~ 
u
~
 J 

I 
t-

D
'"

 
I 

0
'-

0
"
-


-
-
'
\
,
~
-
"
-
-
c
-
-
~
~
 

FI
EL

D
 

N
O

TE
S 

1.
 F

RO
M

 
E

LE
V

A
llO

N
 

0
'-

0
" 

TO
 

5
0

'-
0

" 
AT

TA
C

H
 

W
AV

EG
U

ID
E 

lA
D

D
E

R
 

TO
 

EV
ER

Y 
O

TH
ER

 
TO

W
ER

 
D

IA
G

O
N

A
L 

2.
 

SE
E 

R
EF

ER
EN

C
E 

DW
G

. 
90

73
38

 
FO

R
 

W
AV

EG
U

ID
E 

LA
D

D
ER

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 
AN

D
 

AT
TA

C
H

M
EN

T 
D

E
TA

IL
 

3.
 S

EE
 C

U
ST

O
M

ER
 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
 

FO
R 

PR
O

PE
R

 
FA

C
E 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
IN

G
 

O
F 

A
LL

 L
AD

D
ER

S.
 

4.
 W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 L
AD

D
ER

S 
AR

E 
N

EV
ER

 
TO

 
BE

 
U

SE
D

 
AS

 
A

 C
U

M
BI

N
G

 
D

EV
lC

E.
 

M
O

D
EL

 
S4

TL
 

TO
I..E

R.
o\N

CE
S 

DO
 

NO
T 

A
PP

LY
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

69 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

o
·
-
a
~
-
-

I 
t-

o
· 

I 

I 8 
m

m
 

w
~
 

-
a
 

§~
 

~
5
 

u
m

 
l,

 

C)
~ 

w
~
 

-
a
 

a 
a a,
. 

~~
 

O
la

 
u

m
 

l,
 J 

F
IE

IJ
l 

N
O

TE
S 

1.
 F

RO
M

 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 
0'

-0
~ 

TO
 

50
'-0

H
 A

TT
AC

H
 

W
AV

EG
UI

DE
 L

AD
DE

R 
TO

 E
VE

R
Y 

O
TH

ER
 

TO
W

ER
 

D
IA

G
O

N
AL

 
2.

 S
EE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 

DW
G.

 
90

73
38

 
FO

R 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 
LA

DD
ER

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 
AN

D 
AT

TA
C

H
M

EN
T 

D
ET

AI
L 

3.
 S

EE
 C

US
TO

M
ER

 
RE

Q
UE

ST
S 

FO
R 

PR
O

PE
R 

FA
CE

 
PO

SI
Tl

O
NI

NG
 

O
F 

AL
L 

LA
D

D
ER

S.
 

4.
 W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 L
AD

D
ER

S 
AR

E 
NE

VE
R 

TO
 

BE
 U

SE
D 

AS
 

A
 C

LI
M

BI
NG

 
DE

VI
CE

. 

I w
 /G

 
LA

JJ
DJ

;;
~:

 
50

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

EL
 

S4
T

L
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

70 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

i 

1
'-

6
 1

/4
n 

(8
) 

HO
LE

 L
AD

DE
R 

2
'-

3
 1

/4
" 

(1
2)

 H
OL

E 
LA

DD
ER

 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
(T

YP
IC

AL
 M

O
UN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
L)

 

~
 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 

A
-A

 

AN
G

LE
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

SH
OW

N 
TY

PI
C

AL
 

(C
AN

 
BE

 U
SE

D 
ON

 
AN

G
LE

 
D

IA
G

O
N

AL
S)

 

N
O

TE
: 

M
AX

IM
UM

 
SP

AC
IN

G
 

O
F 

LA
DD

ER
 

CL
IP

S 
UP

 
TH

E 
TO

W
ER

 
TO

 B
E 

±
1

0
'-0

n
. 

ftS
EE

 
JO

B 
SP

EC
IF

lC
 B

IL
L 

OF
 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FO

R 
Q

TY
'S

." 

S
a

b
re

 l
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
V

 
T

ow
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 

SP
IJ

C
E

 
D

ET
A

IL
 

TY
PI

CA
L 

W
A

V
EG

U
ID

E 
LA

D
D

ER
 

IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
8 

&
 

12
 

H
O

LE
 

RU
N

G
 

-
7 /

16
"o

 
&

 
3

/4
"o

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

71 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

2 

_
_

 T
OP

 
OF

 T
OW

ER
 

J 
TO

W
ER

 
SH

OW
N 

TY
PI

C
AL

 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
V

IE
W

 

0 

2 

0 0 

PL
A

N
 

V
IE

W
 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd
us
tr
ie
~ 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

2 

TO
W

ER
 

SH
OW

N 
TY

PI
C

AL
 

2 LE
G

 
C

A
P 

IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
FO

R 
S4

T
L

 
TO

W
ER

 
(3

/4
" 

TH
IC

K
 

SP
U

C
E

 
PL

A
TE

) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

72 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

20
'-0

" 
(M

IN
.) 

I 
(S

EE
 N

OT
E 

2)
 

I 

TO
W

ER
 

BA
SE

 L
EG

 
(S

EE
 

N
01

E 
1)

 

TO
W

ER
 F

O
UN

DA
TI

O
N 

(S
HO

W
N 

TY
PI

C
AL

) 

G
RA

DE
 

I I I I 
,-

-
-
-
_

j 
I I 

PL
A

N
 

V
IE

W
 

I I I I L 
_

_
_

 'l
 I I 

-
I 

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 j 

~ 

L
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

 
11'

-o"
 ~
--

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 
V

IE
W

 
AT

 
EA

C
H

 

(M
IN

.) 

KI
T 

I TO
W

ER
 

NU
M

BE
R 

LE
G 

Q
TY

. 

N
O

TE
S:

 
1.

 
LE

G
 T

YP
E 

AN
D 

AN
CH

O
R 

BO
LT

 Q
U

AN
TI

TY
 S

HO
W

N 
TY

PI
C

AL
. 

DR
AW

IN
G

 
CA

N 
BE

 U
SE

D 
FO

R 
RO

UN
D 

OR
 

AN
G

UL
AR

 
LE

G
S.

 
2.

 
TH

ER
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 
OF

 (
6)

 
G

RO
UN

DI
NG

 E
LE

C
lR

O
D

ES
 I

NS
TA

LL
ED

 
SY

M
M

El
R

IC
AL

LY
 

AR
O

UN
D 

TH
E 

BA
SE

 
O

F 
11

-lE
 S

lR
U

ql
U

R
E

 
AT

 A
 M

IN
IM

UM
 

20
 F

T.
 

SP
AC

IN
G

. 
3.

 
A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 
O

F 
(1

) 
LE

AD
 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

NN
EC

TE
D 

TO
 

EA
CH

 
LE

G 
ON

 
(4

) 
LE

G 
TO

W
ER

S.
 

4.
 

AL
L 

BE
ND

S 
IN

 
G

RO
UN

D 
W

IR
E 

TO
 

BE
 W

EL
L 

RO
UN

DE
D 

CU
RV

ES
 

FR
EE

 
O

F 
KI

N
KS

, 
TW

IS
TS

, 
ET

C.
 

TO
W

ER
 

BA
SE

 P
LA

TE
 

(S
HO

W
N 

TY
PI

C
AL

) 

'P
 

(5
 " Jl~ oo -, ·~
 z 13
 

"A
" 

2 

~
-

:J
io

 
S

a
b

re
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
)'

 
T

ow
er

s 
a

n
d

 P
ol

es
 

A
PP

LY
 

KI
T 

W
EI

GH
T 

EA
CH

 
G

RO
UN

DI
NG

 K
IT

 F
O

R 
(3

) 
LE

G
 T

O
\\E

R
S 

CO
NS

IS
TS

 O
F:

 

(5
) 

G
RO

UN
D 

RO
D 

5
/8

 X
 1

0
'-

0
" 

G
AL

V.
 

ST
EE

L 
(6

) 
G

RO
UN

D 
RO

D 
CL

AM
P 

5
/8

 (
HA

RG
ER

 
30

2U
G

R
C

 
OR

 
EQ

U
AL

) 
(3

) 
G

RO
UN

D 
LU

G 
(B

U
R

N
D

Y 
K

2A
26

U
 

OR
 E

Q
U

AL
) 

(6
) 

25
 

FT
. 

RU
N 

O
F 

2/
D

 S
lR

AN
D

ED
 

BA
RE

 
CO

PP
ER

 
W

IR
E 

(3
) 

G
RO

UN
DI

NG
 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

PL
AT

E 
(3

) 
BO

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y 

1
/4

 X
 1

 S
.S

. 

EA
CH

 
G

RO
UN

DI
NG

 K
IT

 F
OR

 
{ 4

-) 
LE

G 
TO

\\E
R

S 
CO

NS
IS

TS
 O

F:
 

(6
) 

G
RO

UN
D 

RO
D 

5
/8

 X
 1

0
'-

o
" 

G
AL

V.
 

ST
EE

L 
(6

) 
G

RO
UN

D 
RO

D 
CL

AM
P 

5
/8

 (
HA

RG
ER

 
30

2U
G

R
C

 
OR

 
EQ

U
AL

) 
( 4

) 
G

RO
UN

D 
LU

G
 (

BU
R

N
D

Y 
K2

A2
6U

 
OR

 
EQ

UA
L)

 
(5

) 
25

 
FT

. 
RU

N 
O

F 
2

/0
 S

lR
AN

D
ED

 
BA

R
E 

CO
PP

ER
 

W
IR

E 
(4

) 
G

RO
UN

DI
NG

 
AT

TA
CH

M
EN

T 
PL

AT
E 

(4
) 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y 
1

/4
 X

 1
 S

.S
. 

TO
W

ER
 

G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 

K
IT

S 
PE

R
 

T
IA

-2
22

-G
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

A
TO

N
S 

FO
R

 
SE

LF
 

SU
PP

O
R

TI
N

G
 

TO
W

ER
S 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

73 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

BO
LT

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

D
ET

A
IL

S:
 

1.
 

!N
S

!A
U

 A
]O

N
 O

F 
BO

I I
S

· 
BO

LT
S 

FO
R

 
TO

W
ER

S 
AN

D
 

AN
TE

N
N

AS
 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 

W
ITI

-1 
TI

-lE
 

N
U

TS
 

FA
C

IN
G

 
TO

 
TH

E 
O

U
TS

ID
E 

A
N

D
/O

R
 

TO
 

TH
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

TH
E 

TO
W

ER
, 

U
N

LE
SS

 
PR

O
H

IB
IT

ED
 

BY
 L

AC
K 

O
F 

C
LE

AR
AN

C
E.

 

2.
 

]G
H

JE
N

!N
G

 
O

F 
80

1 
IS

• 
AL

L 
HI

G
H 

S1
RE

NG
TH

 
BO

LT
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
IG

HT
EN

ED
 

TO
 

A
 S

N
U

G
-T

lG
H

T 
C

O
N

D
illO

N
, 

AS
 

DE
FI

NE
D 

BY
 A

IS
C.

 

3.
 

N
U

T 
LO

CK
IN

G
 

DE
VI

CE
• 

AL
L 

NU
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 E

Q
UI

PP
ED

 
¥1

1T
H 

SO
M

E 
TY

PE
 

O
F 

N
U

T 
LO

CK
IN

G
 

DE
VI

CE
. 

SE
E 

TH
E 

IN
D

IV
ID

U
AL

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R 

TH
E 

TY
PE

 
O

F 
N

U
T 

LO
CK

IN
G

 
DE

VI
CE

 T
O

 B
E 

US
ED

 F
OR

 E
AC

H 
IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 A

PP
LI

C
AT

IO
N

. 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

us
tr

iE
~ 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

BO
LT

 I
N

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

D
ET

A
l!S

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

74 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

DI
AG

, 
SP

U
C

E 
PL

AT
E 

SA
BR

E 
NA

M
E 

PL
AT

E 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
FO

R
 

M
O

D
EL

 
S3

T
L

 
S4

TL
, 

S3
R

 
&

 
S4

R
 

SE
L

F-
SU

PP
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
ER

 
(K

-B
R

A
C

E
) 

O
UT

SI
DE

 D
IA

G
. 

SA
BR

E 
NA

M
E 

PL
AT

E 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
FO

R
 

M
O

D
EL

 
S3

TL
, 

S4
TL

, 
S3

R
 

&
 

S4
R

 
S

E
L

F
-S

U
PP

O
R

TI
N

G
 

TO
W

ER
 

(X
-B

R
A

C
E

) 

J-
B

O
LT

 F
OR

 

BO
TI

O
M

 
EX

IT
 P

O
R

T 
~
 

M
O

NO
PO

LE
 

O
F 

M
O

NO
PO

LE
 

@
 

G
 

CO
VE

R 
PL

AT
E 

I 
0 

@
 

SA
BR

E 
NA

M
E 

PL
AT

E 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
FO

R
 

M
O

N
O

PO
LE

 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
E 

N
O

TE
: 

NA
M

E 
PL

AT
E 

SH
O

UL
D 

BE
 M

O
UN

TE
D 

AT
 

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

EY
E 

LE
VE

L 
W

HE
N 

PO
SS

IB
LE

. 

3
/8

" 
X

 1
 1

/4
" 

BO
LT

 W
/N

U
T,

 
LK

W
 &

 
FL

AT
W

AS
HE

R 

W
EL

DE
D 

SE
CT

IO
N 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
o

o
o

o
o

o
o

 

SA
BR

E 
NA

M
E 

PL
AT

E 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
FO

R
 

M
O

D
EL

 
24

00
 
I 

36
00

 
I 

44
00

 
I 

48
00

 
I 

60
00

 
W

EL
D

ED
 

G
U

Y
ED

 
TO

W
ER

 

US
E 

BO
LT

 S
U

PP
U

ED
 

W
IT

H 
TO

W
ER

 

O
UT

SI
DE

 D
IA

G
. 

SA
BR

E 
NA

M
E 

PL
AT

E 

TY
PI

C
A

L 
FO

R
 

M
O

D
EL

 
30

00
 
I 

36
00

 
I 

48
00

 
A

N
G

LE
 

G
U

Y
ED

 
TO

W
ER

 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
IN

C
lU

D
E

 
flN

IS
H

E
S

 
AN

D 
AA

E 
IN

 
IN

C
H

ES
 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

us
tr

ie
~ 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

O
PT

IO
N

A
L 

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 
SA

B
R

E 
N

A
M

E 
PL

A
TE

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

75 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

N
O

TI
CE

 

AL
L 

PA
R

TS
 

A
RE

 
TO

 
B

E 
IN

V
EN

TO
RI

ED
 

AN
D 

A
N

Y
 

SH
O

R
TA

G
ES

 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 

W
IT

H
IN

 
48

 
H

O
U

RS
 

O
F 

D
EU

V
ER

Y
 

TO
 

TH
E 

CO
N

TR
A

CT
IN

G
 

ER
EC

TO
R.

 

SH
O

R
TA

G
ES

 
R

EP
O

R
TE

D
 

A
FT

ER
 

TH
IS

 
TI

M
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 
W

IL
L 

BE
 

CH
A

RG
ED

 
TO

 
TH

E 
CO

N
TR

A
CT

O
R.

 

CA
LL

 
7

1
2

-2
5

8
-6

6
9

0
 

TO
 

RE
A

CH
 

TH
E 

SA
B

R
E 

CO
N

TR
A

CT
S 

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T.
 

A
V

IS
O

 

T
od

as
 

la
s 

p
ar

te
s 

se
r.

in
 i

n
v

en
ta

ri
ad

as
 

y 
lo

s 
fa

lt
an

te
s 

re
p

o
rt

ad
o

s 
po

r 
el

 
co

n
tr

at
is

ta
 d

en
tr

o 
de

 l
as

 4
8 

ho
ra

s 
a 

p
ar

ti
r 

de
 

la
 e

nt
re

ga
. 

L
os

 
fa

lt
an

te
s 

re
p

d
rt

ad
o

s 
de

sp
ue

S
 

de
 

48
 

h
o

ra
s 

se
rc

l'n
 

ca
rg

ad
o

s 
al

 c
o

n
tr

at
is

ta
. 

P
ar

a 
ac

la
ra

ci
o

n
es

 
H

ar
ne

 
a:

 

S
ab

re
-D

ep
ar

ta
m

en
to

 d
e 

C
o

n
tr

at
ac

io
n

es
 

(0
01

) 
71

2 
2

5
8

-6
6

9
0

 

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
IN

C
LU

lJE
 

Fl
N

IS
H

ES
 A

ND
 

AR
E 

IN
 

IN
CH

ES
 

S
a

b
re

 l
nd

us
tr

i~
 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

IN
V

EN
TO

RY
 

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
SH

EE
T 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

76 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
-P

IE
CE

 
OR

-O
RA

NG
E 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
N

EW
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
P
L
T
~
P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
S

IT
E

 
O

R
B 

C
TC

, 
A

K
 

B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 
0
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

WH
 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 R

EQ
'D 

T
ow

er
s 

an
d 

P
ol

es
 

B
.O

.M
. 

5
0

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

E
L 

S
4T

L 
S

E
LF

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

ER
 

D
~
D
R
U
M
 

S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

s
x
~
s
o
x
 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

E-<
 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

R
EQ

'D
. 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T 

:;:a
 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

N
O

. 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

V
 

LB
S

. 
Po

; 
P

K
G

'S
. 

1 .
 

P
R

E
S

H
IP

 

2.
 

16
 

C
40

04
10

94
 

0 
C

40
04

10
94

 
AN

CH
OR

 
BO

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
1 

1
/4

 ¢
 X

 4
'-

3
 (

F 
15

54
 G

RA
DE

 1
05

) 
36

5 

3.
 

W
/(5

) 
NU

TS
 1

 1
/4

 H
EA

VY
 H

EX
 (

A
56

3 
DH

) 

4.
 

(2
) 

FL
AT

W
AS

HE
RS

 1
 1

/4
 (

F4
36

) 

5.
 

8 
C

30
13

93
91

 
0 

C
30

13
93

91
 

PL
AT

E,
 

AN
CH

OR
 B

O
LT

 T
EM

PL
AT

E 
1 

1/
4"

¢ 
A.

B.
 

ON
 

9 
1/

2"
¢ 

B.
C.

 
78

 

6.
 

7.
 

8.
 

9.
 

10
. 

11
. 

12
. 

13
. 

14
. 

15
. 

16
. 

17
. 

18
. 

' 
19

. 

20
. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

0
/1

6
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

7 
P

R
IN

T
 

N
O

. 
BO

M
 

1 

RE
V 

DA
TE

 
DR

W
 C

H
K 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
D

L
K

V
 

P
A

G
E

 
_

1
_

 
O

F 
_

1
1

_
 
I 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

77 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

P
C
~
 P

IE
CE

 
O
R
~
 O

RA
NG

E 
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 
N

E
W

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 
TE

LE
C

O
M

 
IN

C
 

P
L
T
~
P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
S

IT
E

 
O

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 
0
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

W
H 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 R

EQ
'D

 
T

ow
er

s 
an

d 
P

o
le

s 
B

.O
.M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4
T

L
 

S
E

L
F

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

E
R

 
D
~
D
R
U
M
 

S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

B
X
~
B
O
X
 

PA
C

K
IN

G
 

IT
EM

 
N

O
. 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 
PA

R
T

 
TO

TA
L 

E-
-

Q
TY

. 
z 

PK
G

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

EI
G

H
T 

~
 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

R
EQ

'D
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
N

O
. 

L
B

S.
 

<:
 

PK
G

'S
. 

N
O

. 
fl.<

 

1.
 

TO
W

E
R

 
LE

G
S

 

2.
 

4 
0

7
-T

11
70

30
2 

0 
0

7
-T

11
70

30
2 

SE
CT

. 
7 

LE
G

 
5 

9/
16

¢ 
X

 .
37

5 
X

 2
0

'-
o

 5
/1

6
 

. 

2
0

8
9

 
N

/R
 

3.
 

4 
0

6
-T

11
70

30
4 

0 
0

6
-T

11
70

30
4 

SE
CT

. 
6 

LE
G

 
4¢

 
X

 .
31

8 
X

 2
0

'-
0

 5
/1

6 
15

01
 

N
/R

 

4.
 

4 
0

6
-T

11
70

30
6 

0 
0

6
-T

11
70

30
6 

SE
CT

. 
6 

LE
G

 
2 

7
/8

¢
 X

 .
20

3 
X

 1
0

'-
2

 5
/1

6
 

5
0

4
 

N
/R

 

5.
 

6.
 

7
. 8.
 

9.
 

1
0

. 

11
. 

1
2

. 

1
3

. 

1
4

. 

1
5

. 

1
6

. 

1
7

. 

1
8

. 

1
9

. 

2
0

. 

D
A

TE
 

1
0

/1
8

/1
3

 
JO

B
 

N
O

. 
9

1
1

4
0

 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

PR
IN

T
 

N
O

. 
B

O
M

 
1 

iR
EV

 
D

A
TE

 
D

RW
 C

HK
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
D

LK
 

PA
G

E
 

2 
O

F 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

78 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

P
C
~
 PI

EC
E 

O
R
~
O
R
A
N
G
E
 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 
TE

LE
C

O
M

 
IN

C
 

PL
T ~

P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
ab

re
 I

n
d

u
s

tr
ie

s
) 

SI
T

E
 

D
R

B
 

C
TC

, 
A

K
 

B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 
0
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

WH
 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 R

EQ
'D 

T
ow

er
s 

a
n

d
 P

o
le

s 
B

.O
.M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4T
L 

S
E

LF
-S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
ER

 
D
~
D
R
U
M
 

S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

B
X
~
B
O
X
 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
TO

TA
L 

E-
< 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

W
E

IG
H

T 
~
 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

R
EQ

'D
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
N

O
. 

LB
S

. 
~
 

P
K

G
'S

. 
N

O
. 

0.
. 

1 '
 

TO
W

ER
 

B
R

8C
IN

G
 

2.
 

1 
K

IT
 

B
R

A
C

IN
G

 
fi

0
7

-
T

8
2

0
0

1
3

8
 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
0

7
 

1
2

4
3

 

3.
 

C
O

N
S

IS
TI

N
G

 
O

F 
TH

E
 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

LI
S

TE
Q

 
B

E
LO

W
 

4.
 

8 
T

S
00

58
6 

0 
TS

00
58

6 
AN

GL
E,

 
DI

AG
O

NA
L 

2 
1

/2
 X

 2
 1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6 
X

 7
'-

5
 1

/2
 

31
0 

N
/R

 

5.
 

8 
T

S
00

58
7 

0 
TS

00
58

7 
AN

GL
E,

 
DI

AG
O

NA
L 

2 
1

/2
 X

 2
 1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6 
X

 7
'-

0
 1

3/
16

 
29

4 
N

/R
 

6.
 

8 
T

S
00

58
8 

0 
TS

00
58

8 
AN

GL
E,

 
DI

AG
O

NA
L 

2 
1

/2
 X

 2
 1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6 
X

 6
'-

8
 5

/1
6 

27
8 

N
/R

 

7.
 

8 
TS

00
58

9 
0 

TS
00

58
9 

AN
GL

E,
 

DI
AG

O
NA

L 
2 

1
/2

 X
 2

 1
/2

 X
 5

/1
6 

X
 6

'-
3

 1
5/

16
 

26
3 

N
/R

 

8.
 

4 
T

S
06

53
9 

0 
TS

06
53

9 
AN

GL
E,

 
HO

RI
ZO

NT
AL

 2
 1

/2
 X

 2
 1

/2
 X

 1
/4

 X
 4

'-
4

 3
/8

 
74

 
N

/R
 

9.
 

1 
TS

07
18

2 
0 

TS
07

18
2 

AN
GL

E,
 

IN
TE

RN
AL

 B
RA

CE
 3

 X
 3

 X
 3

/1
6 

X
 6

'-
2

 1
/8

 
24

 
N

/R
 

10
. 

. 
S

P
LI

C
E

 
El

O
L T

S 
TO

P 
O

F 
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

0
7

 

11
. 

17
 

C
40

02
60

78
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

1 
¢ 

X
 4

 1
/4

 A
32

5 
37

 

12
. 

1 
K

IT
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
IJ

!T
K

00
8(

12
 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 
0

7
 

71
 

13
. 

C
O

N
S

IS
TI

N
G

 
O

F 
TH

E
 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

LI
S

TE
Q

 
B

E
LO

W
 

14
. 

17
 

C
40

02
60

45
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

3
/4

 ¢
 
X

 2
 1

/2
 A

32
5 

13
 

15
. 

76
 

C
40

02
60

43
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

3
/4

 ¢
 

X
 2

 A
32

5 
54

 

16
. 

3 
C

40
02

60
42

 
BO

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/4
 ¢

 
X

 1
 3

/4
 A

32
5 

2 

17
. 

17
 

C
40

04
70

04
 

RI
NG

FI
LL

, 
3

/8
 T

HI
CK

 -
3

/4
 ¢

 
BO

LT
 

2 

18
. 

19
. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

0
/1

8
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

BO
M

 
1 

RE
V 

DA
TE

 
DR

W 
CH

K 
DE

SC
RI

Pll
ON

 
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
 

D
LK

 
P

A
G

E
 

3 
O

F 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

79 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
-P

IE
C

E 
O

R
-O

R
AN

G
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
E

W
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
P
L
T
~
P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
ab

re
 I

n
d

u
s

tr
ie

s
) 

SI
T

E
 

O
R

B
 

C
T

C
, 

A
K

 
B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 

0 
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

W
H 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 R

EQ
'D

 
T

o
w

er
s 

an
d

 P
o

le
s 

B
. 0

. M
. 

5
0

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

E
L 

S
4

T
L

 
S

E
L

F
-S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
E

R
 

D
~
D
R
U
M
 

S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

a
x
~
 so

x 
P

A
C

K
IN

G
 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
E-

< 
Q

T
Y

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

R
E

Q
'D

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
:;;: 

K
IT

 
O

F
 

N
O

. 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
N

O
. 

L
B

S
. 

1)
., 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1 .
 

TO
W

E
R

 
B

R
A

C
IN

G
 

C
O

N
T

'D
 

2.
 

1 
K

IT
 

B
R

A
C

IN
G

 
;!

!0
6

-T
8

2
0

0
1

3
9

 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 

0
6

-2
0

 
1

6
0

8
 

3
. 

C
O

N
S

IS
T

IN
G

 
O

F 
TH

E
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 

LI
S

T
E

Q
 

B
E

LO
W

 

4
. 

3
2

 
T

S
07

18
3 

0 
T

S
07

18
3 

AN
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
AL

 3
 1

/2
 X

 3
 1

/2
 X

 5
/1

6
 X

 6
'-

2
 1

3/
16

 
1

4
9

4
 

N
/R

 

5.
 

4 
T

S
07

18
4 

0 
T

S
07

18
4 

AN
G

LE
, 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

3 
X

 3
 X

 1
/4

 X
 4

'-
5

 1
/2

 
91

 
N

/R
 

6
. 

1 
T

S
07

18
5 

0 
T

S
07

18
5 

AN
G

LE
, 

IN
TE

R
N

AL
 3

 X
 3

 X
 3

/1
6

 
X

 6
'-

0
 1

1/
16

 
2

3
 

N
/R

 

7
. 

S
P

LI
C

E
 

B
O

LT
S

 
TO

P
 

O
F 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
0

6
-2

0
 

8.
 

17
 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
7

8
 

BO
LT

 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y,

 
1 

¢ 
X

 4
 1

/4
 A

32
5 

3
7

 

9.
 

1 
K

IT
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
;!

!T
K

0
0

9
1

5
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
0

6
-2

0
 

1
5

6
 

1
0

. 
C

O
N

S
IS

T
IN

G
 

O
F 

TH
E

 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

 
LI

S
T

E
Q

 
B

E
LO

W
 

11
 . 

17
 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
7

2
 

BO
LT

 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y,

 
1 

¢ 
X

 2
 3

/4
 A

32
5 

29
 

1
2

. 
7

4
 

C
40

02
60

71
 

BO
LT

 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y,

 
1 

¢ 
X

 2
 1

/2
 A

32
5 

12
1 

1
3

. 
3 

C
4

0
0

2
6

1
0

8
 

BO
LT

 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y,

 
1 

¢ 
X

 2
 1

/4
 A

32
5 

5 

1
4

. 
17

 
C

4
0

0
4

7
0

0
7

 
RI

NG
FI

LL
, 

3
/8

 T
HI

CK
 

-
1"

 
¢ 

BO
LT

 
1 

1
5

. 

1
6

. 

1
7

. 

1
8

. 

1
9

. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

0
/1

8
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

9
1

1
4

0
 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

B
O

M
 

1 

R
E

V
 

D
A

TE
 

D
R

W
 C

HK
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
D

LK
 

P
A

G
E

 
4 

O
F

 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

80 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

P
C

-P
IE

C
E

 
O
R
~
O
R
A
N
G
E
 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
E

W
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
P
L
T
~
P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
SI

T
E

 
D

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 

0
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

W
H 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 

RE
Q

'D
 

T
o

w
er

s 
a

n
d

 P
o

le
s 

B
. 0

. M
. 

5
0

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

E
L 

S
4

T
L

 
S

E
L

F
-S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
E

R
 

D
~
D
R
U
M
 

S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

s
x
~
s
o
x
 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
E-

< 
Q

T
Y

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

R
E

Q
'D

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
';;J

 
K

IT
 

O
F

 
N

O
. 

N
O

. 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

V
 

N
O

. 
LB

S
. 

p.
. 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1 
. 

T
O

\'i
E

R
 

B
R

A
C

IN
G

 
C

O
N

T
'D

 

2
. 

1 
K

IT
 

B
R

A
C

IN
G

 
fi

0
6

-T
8

2
0

0
1

4
0

 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 

0
6

-1
0

 
4

0
8

 

3.
 

C
O

N
S

IS
T

IN
G

 
O

F 
TH

E
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LI

S
T

E
Q

 
B

E
LO

W
 

4.
 

8 
T

S
07

18
6 

0 
T

S
07

18
6 

AN
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
AL

 2
 X

 2
 X

 1
/4

 X
 6

'-
3

 3
/1

6
 

16
6 

N
/R

 

5
. 

8 
T

S
07

18
7 

0 
T

S
07

18
7 

AN
G

LE
, 

D
IA

G
O

N
AL

 2
 X

 2
 X

 1
/4

 X
 6

'-
3

 3
/1

6
 

16
6 

N
/R

 

6
. 

4 
T

S
07

18
8 

0 
T

S
07

18
8 

AN
G

LE
, 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L 

2 
X

 2
 X

 1
/4

 X
 4

'-
6

 
1

/8
 

6
0

 
N

/R
 

7
. 

1 
T

S
07

18
9 

0 
T

S
07

18
9 

AN
G

LE
, 

IN
TE

R
N

AL
 

2 
X

 2
 X

 3
/1

6
 

X
 6

'-
4

 5
/8

 
16

 
N

/R
 

8.
 

1 
K

IT
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
fi

T
K

0
0

9
1

6
 

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 
0

6
-1

0
 

2
6

 

9.
 

C
O

N
S

IS
T

IN
G

 
O

F 
TH

E
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 

LI
S

T
E

Q
 

B
E

LO
W

 

1
0

. 
9 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
2

4
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

5
/8

 ¢
 

X
 2

 1
/4

 A
32

5 
5 

11
 . 

4
2

 
C

4
0

0
2

6
0

2
3

 
BO

LT
 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y,
 

5
/8

 ¢
 

X
 2

 A
32

5 
19

 

1
2

. 
3 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
2

2
 

BO
LT

 
AS

SE
M

BL
Y,

 
5

/8
 ¢

 
X

 1
 3

/4
 A

32
5 

1 

1
3

. 
g 

C
4

0
0

4
7

0
0

3
 

RI
NG

FI
LL

, 
3

/8
 T

HI
CK

 
-

5
/8

 ¢
 

BO
LT

 
1 

14
. 

1
5

. 

1
6

. 

1
7

. 

1
8

. 

1
9

. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

0
/1

8
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

9
1

1
4

0
 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

B
O

M
 

1 

RE
V

 
D

A
TE

 
DR

W
 C

H
K

 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
 

D
LK

 
P

A
G

E
 

5 
O

F
 

11
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

81 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
-P

IE
C

E 
O

R
-O

R
AN

G
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
E

W
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
PL

T=
PA

LL
ET

 
W

H=
W

HI
TE

 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
SI

T
E

 
O

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
BD

L=
BU

N
D

LE
 

0/
W

=O
R

 
&

 
W

H 
C

R
T=

C
R

AT
E 

N
/R

=N
O

T 
RE

Q
'D

 
T

ow
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 
B

.O
.M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4
T

L
 

S
E

L
F

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

E
R

 
D=

DR
UM

 
SP

=S
PE

C
IA

L 
BX

=B
O

X 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

~
 

Q
T

Y
. 

z 
P

K
G

. 

R
E

Q
'D

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
:;:;:

 
K

IT
 

O
F 

N
O

. 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
N

O
. 

LB
S

. 
p.

, 
P

K
G

'S
. 

1.
 

S
A

E
E

T
Y

 
C

LI
M

B
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 

2.
 

1 
K

IT
 

C
30

18
81

02
 

50
' 

D
.B

.I.
 

SA
FE

TY
 C

LI
M

B 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

5
0

 

3.
 

4.
 

5.
 

6.
 

7.
 

8.
 

9.
 

1
0

. 

11
. 

1
2

. 

1
3

. 

14
. 

1
5

. 

1
6

. 

1
7

. 

1
8

. 

1
9

. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

0
/1

8
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

9
1

1
4

0
 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
D

P
J 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

B
O

M
 

1 

R
EV

 
D

A
TE

 
D

R
W

 C
H

K 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
D

LK
 

P
A

G
E

 
6 

O
F

 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

82 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
-P

IE
CE

 
OR

-O
RA

NG
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 
TE

LE
C

O
M

 
IN

C
 

PL
T=

PA
LL

ET
 

W
H=

W
HI

TE
 

S
a

b
re

 I
nd

us
tr

ie
s~

 
SI

T
E

 
D

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
BD

L=
BU

ND
LE

 
0/

W
=O

R 
&

 W
H 

CR
T=

CR
AT

E 
N/

R=
NO

T 
RE

Q'
D 

T
o

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 P
o

le
s

 
B

.O
.M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4T
L 

S
E

LF
-S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
ER

 
D=

DR
UM

 
SP

=S
PE

CI
AL

 
BX

=B
OX

 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

E-
< 

Q
TY

. 
:z;

 
P

K
G

. 
R

E
Q

'D
. 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
:;J

 
K

IT
 

O
F 

N
O

. 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
LB

S
. 

p.
, 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1.
 

C
LI

M
B

IN
G

 
L6

D
D

E
R

 
(S

E
E

 
D

W
G

 
9

1
1

4
0

-C
L

1
) 

2.
 

2 
CW

00
03

1 
2 

CW
00

03
1 

W
EL

DM
EN

T,
 

20
 F

T.
 

CL
IM

BI
NG

 L
AD

DE
R 

12
" 

W
ID

E 
1

4
9

 
N

/R
 

3.
 

1 
C

W
00

02
9 

2 
CW

00
02

9 
W

EL
DM

EN
T,

 
10

 F
T.

 
CL

IM
BI

NG
 L

AD
DE

R 
12

" 
W

ID
E 

3
7

 
N

/R
 

4.
 

6 
C

S0
00

37
 

2 
C

S0
00

37
 

PL
AT

E,
 

LA
DD

ER
 

SP
LI

CE
 

2 
N

/R
 

5.
 

2 
C

S0
02

42
 

1 
C

S0
02

42
 

AN
G

LE
, 

LA
DD

ER
 

BA
SE

 S
UP

PO
RT

 
15

 
N

/R
 

6.
 

1
4

 
C

S0
01

69
 

2 
CS

00
16

9 
CL

IP
, 

LA
DD

ER
 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

8 
N

/R
 

7.
 

8.
 

LA
D

D
E

R
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
(S

E
E

 
D

W
G

 
9

1
1

4
0

-C
L

1
) 

9.
 

6 
C

40
03

90
02

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 7
 1

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

10
. 

8 
C

40
03

90
01

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 5
 3

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

11
 . 

15
 

C
40

02
40

04
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

3
/8

 0
 

X
 1

 1
/2

 G
RD

 
5 

2 

12
. 

13
. 

14
. 

15
. 

16
. 

17
. 

18
. 

19
. 

20
. 

D
A

T
E

 
11

 /
0

1
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
LR

S
 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

BO
M

 
1 

R
EV

 
D

AT
E 

DR
W

 C
H

K 
D

ES
C

R
IP

1l
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
Z

A
K

 
P

A
G

E
 

7 
O

F 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

83 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
= P

IE
CE

 
OR

=O
RA

NG
E 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 
N

EW
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
PL

T=
PA

LL
ET

 
W

H=
W

HI
TE

 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
S

IT
E

 
O

R
B 

C
TC

, 
A

K
 

BD
L=

BU
NO

LE
 

0/
W

=O
R 

&
 W

H 
CR

T=
CR

AT
E 

N/
R=

NO
T 

RE
Q'

O 
To

w
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 
B

. 0
. M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4 
TL

 
S

E
LF

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

ER
 

D=
DR

UM
 

SP
=S

PE
CI

AL
 

BX
=B

OX
 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

E-
< 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

N
O

. 
R

E
Q

'D
. 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
:;a 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
LB

S
. 

0.
, 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1.
 

W
A

V
E

G
U

ID
E

 
LA

D
 D

E
B

 
(S

E
E

 
D

W
G

 
9

1
1

4
0

-W
G

1
) 

2.
 

4 
C

S0
01

46
 

2 
CS

00
14

6 
AN

GL
E,

 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 L
AD

DE
R 

RA
IL

 2
0 

FT
. 

W
/4

 F
T.

 
RU

NG
 

SP
C 

1
2

0
 

N
/R

 

3.
 

2 
C

S0
01

48
 

2 
C

S0
01

48
 

AN
GL

E,
 

W
AV

EG
UI

DE
 L

AD
DE

R 
RA

IL
 1

0 
FT

. 
W

/4
 

FT
. 

RU
NG

 
SP

C 
3

0
 

N
/R

 

4.
 

13
 

CS
00

15
1 

2 
CS

00
15

1 
AN

G
LE

, 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 S
UP

PO
RT

 (
12

 
HO

LE
) 

49
 

N
/R

 

5.
 

6 
C

S
00

03
7 

2 
C

S0
00

37
 

PL
AT

E,
 

LA
DD

ER
 

SP
LI

CE
 

2 
N

/R
 

6.
 

1
4

 
C

S0
01

69
 

2 
CS

00
16

9 
CL

IP
, 

LA
DD

ER
 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 

8 
N

/R
 

7.
 

8.
 

LA
D

D
E

B
 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 
(S

E
E

 
D

W
G

 
9

1
1

4
0

-W
G

1
) 

9.
 

6 
C

40
03

90
02

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 7
 1

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

10
. 

8 
C

40
03

90
01

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 5
 3

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

11
. 

4
0

 
C

40
02

40
04

 
BO

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 1
 1

/2
 G

RD
 

5 
4 

12
. 

13
. 

14
. 

15
. 

1
6

. 

17
. 

18
. 

19
. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

1
/0

1
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
LR

S
 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

BO
M

 
1 

R
EV

 
DA

TE
 

D
R

W
 C

H
K

 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
 

Z
A

K
 

P
A

G
E

 
8 

O
F 

11
 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

84 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
=P

IE
CE

 
OR

=O
RA

NG
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
E

W
 

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
 

TE
LE

C
O

M
 

IN
C

 
PL

T =
PA

LL
ET

 
W

H=
W

HI
TE

 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
S

IT
E

 
O

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
BD

L=
BU

ND
LE

 
0 /

W
=O

R 
&

 
WH

 
CR

T=
CR

AT
E 

N/
R=

NO
T 

RE
Q'

D 
To

w
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 
B

. 0
. M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4T
L 

S
E

LF
-S

U
P

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
TO

W
ER

 
D=

DR
UM

 
SP

=S
PE

CI
AL

 
BX

=B
OX

 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

E-
< 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

N
O

. 
R

E
Q

'D
. 

N
O

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T

 
41 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
LB

S
. 

0.
. 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1 .
 

W
A

V
E

G
U

ID
E

 
LA

D
D

E
R

 
(S

E
E

 
D

W
G

 
9

1
1

4
0

-W
G

Z
) 

2.
 

4 
C

S0
01

46
 

2 
CS

00
14

6 
AN

GL
E,

 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 L
AD

DE
R 

RA
IL

 2
0 

FT
. 

W
/4

 
FT

. 
RU

NG
 S

PC
 

1
2

0
 

N
/R

 

3.
 

2 
C

S0
01

48
 

2 
C

S0
01

48
 

AN
G

LE
, 

W
AV

EG
UI

DE
 L

AD
DE

R 
RA

IL
 1

0 
FT

. 
W

/4
 

FT
. 

RU
NG

 
SP

C 
3

0
 

N
/R

 

4.
 

13
 

CS
00

15
1 

2 
CS

00
15

1 
AN

G
LE

, 
W

AV
EG

UI
DE

 
SU

PP
O

RT
 (

12
 

HO
LE

) 
49

 
N

/R
 

5.
 

6 
C

S0
00

37
 

2 
C

S0
00

37
 

PL
AT

E,
 

LA
DD

ER
 

SP
LI

CE
 

2 
N

/R
 

6.
 

1
4

 
C

S0
01

69
 

2 
C

S0
01

69
 

CL
IP

, 
LA

DD
ER

 
AT

TA
CH

M
EN

T 
8 

N
/R

 

7.
 

8.
 

LA
D

D
E

8 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 

(S
E

E
 

D
W

G
 

9
1

1
4

0
-W

G
2

) 

9.
 

6 
C

40
03

90
02

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 7
 1

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

10
. 

8 
C

40
03

90
01

 
J-

B
O

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 5
 3

/4
 I

.L
. 

2 

11
. 

4
0

 
C

40
02

40
04

 
BO

LT
 A

SS
EM

BL
Y,

 
3

/8
 0

 
X

 1
 1

/2
 G

RD
 

5 
4 

12
. 

13
. 

14
. 

15
. 

16
. 

17
. 

18
. 

19
. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

1
/0

1
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
LR

S
 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

BO
M

 
1 

R
E

V
 

D
A

TE
 

D
R

W
 C

H
K

 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
 

Z
A

K
 

P
A

G
E

 
9 

O
F 

11
 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

85 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

P
C

-P
IE

C
E

 
O

R
-O

R
AN

G
E 

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 

N
EW

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 
TE

LE
C

O
M

 
IN

C
 

P
L
T
~
P
A
L
L
E
T
 

W
H
~
W
H
I
T
E
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
SI

T
E

 
D

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
B
D
L
~
B
U
N
D
L
E
 
0
/
W
~
O
R
 

&
 

W
H 

C
R
T
~
C
R
A
T
E
 

N
/
R
~
N
O
T
 R

EQ
'D

 
T

ow
er

s 
a

n
d

 P
ol

es
 

B
. 0

. M
. 

5
0

 
FT

. 
M

O
D

E
L 

S
4T

L 
S

E
LF

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

ER
 

a
~
 D

RU
M

 
S
P
~
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 

B
X
~
B
O
X
 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

E-
< 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

R
E

Q
'D

. 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
W

E
IG

H
T 

:::;J
 

K
IT

 
O

F 
N

O
. 

N
O

. 
N

U
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

V
 

N
O

. 
LB

S
. 

p.
. 

P
K

G
'S

. 

1 .
 

LE
G

 
C

A
P

S
 

2.
 

4 
C

S
01

49
9 

0 
C

S
01

49
9 

PL
AT

E,
 

LE
G 

CA
P 

8 
N

/R
 

3.
 

4.
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 

5.
 

1 
KI

T 
C

30
15

11
54

 
T.

I.A
. 

GR
OU

ND
IN

G 
KI

T,
 

4 
TO

W
ER

 L
EG

S 
(1 

1/
4"

 &
 1

 1
/2

" 
AN

CH
OR

 B
OL

T)
 

13
4 

6.
 

7.
 

8.
 

9.
 

10
. 

11
 . 

12
. 

13
. 

14
. 

15
. 

16
. 

17
. 

18
. 

19
. 

2
0

. 

D
A

T
E

 
1

1
/0

1
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

91
14

0 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
LR

S
 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

BO
M

 
1 

R
EV

 
D

A
TE

 
O

RW
 C

H
K 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 
B

Y
 

Z
A

K
 

P
A

G
E

 
10

 
O

F 
11

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

86 of 114



ATTACHMNET A (answers B2, B8)

PC
-P

IE
C

E 
O

R-
O

RA
NG

E 
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 
N

E
W

 
H

O
R

IZ
O

N
S

 
TE

LE
C

O
M

 
IN

C
 

PL
T=

PA
LL

ET
 

W
H=

W
HI

TE
 

S
a

b
re

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s

) 
SI

T
E

 
O

R
B

 
C

TC
, 

A
K

 
BD

L=
BU

N
D

LE
 

0/
W

=O
R

 
&

 W
H 

C
R

T=
C

R
AT

E 
N

/R
=N

O
T 

RE
Q'

D 
T

ow
er

s 
an

d 
P

ol
es

 
B

.O
.M

. 
5

0
 

FT
. 

M
O

D
E

L 
S

4
T

L
 

S
E

L
F

-S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

TO
W

E
R

 
D=

DR
UM

 
SP

=S
PE

C
IA

L 
BX

=B
O

X 

P
A

C
K

IN
G

 

IT
E

M
 

N
O

. 
D

R
A

W
1N

G
 

P
A

R
T

 
T

O
T

A
L 

~
 

Q
TY

. 
z 

P
K

G
. 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

W
E

IG
H

T
 

~
 

K
IT

 
O

F 
R

E
Q

'D
. 

<
 

N
O

. 
N

O
. 

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
R

E
V

 
N

O
. 

LB
S

. 
11<

 
P

K
G

'S
. 

1 .
 

H
A

R
D

W
8B

E
 

2.
 

10
 

C
4

0
0

2
6

0
4

4
 

BO
LT

 A
SS

EM
BL

Y,
 

3
/4

 ¢
 

X
 2

 1
/4

 A
32

5 
7 

3.
 

4.
 

5.
 

6.
 

7.
 

8.
 

9.
 

10
. 

11
 . 

12
. 

13
. 

1
4

. 

15
. 

16
. 

1 
C

4
0

0
6

8
0

0
1

 
C

A
N

 
O

F 
C

O
LD

 
G

A
LV

. 
S

P
R

A
Y

 
1 

17
. 

18
. 

1 
C

S
0

0
5

0
0

 
0 

C
S

0
0

5
0

0
 

TO
W

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
 

P
LA

TE
 

1 

19
. 

2
0

. 
R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

: 
9

1
1

4
0

-M
S

 

D
A

T
E

 
1

1
/0

1
/1

3
 

JO
B

 
N

O
. 

9
1

1
4

0
 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y

 
LR

S
 

P
R

IN
T

 
N

O
. 

B
O

M
 

1 

R
EV

 
DA

TE
 

D
RW

 C
HK

 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 

B
Y

 
Z

A
K

 
P

A
G

E
 

11
 

O
F 

11
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

87 of 114



ATTACHMENT B 

Building Site Plan 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

88 of 114



ATTACHMNET B (answers B-3)

v 
/
"
\
 

' 
' 

/ 
\ 

' 
' 

~>-,/' ~\';,,~. 
" ~. , :'.' 

. 
' 

""'""'" 
~
E
A
A
~
 

· 
("IT

 D
E

"""') 
' 

\ 

' 
' 

/ 
' 

' 

/
/
 

\ 
\ 

/ 
. 

' 

/ 
\ 

'" 
\ 

<
 

' 
,:> '> 

\ 
\)v

'' 
/ 

' 
/ 

'\ 
,
' 

' 
/ 

' 
' 

\ 
4~~;y=~rrio B/" 

'
~
 

' 
' 

' 
\ 

~ 
=

 
/ 

', 
,' 

N
S'I 

SO
 

FT., 
4 

4 lE
G

 
TOW

ER 
\ 

1 
,
.
/
 'RI.I2 

' 
' 

STAK~ 
/ 

' 
' 

'v
, 

M
 

g ~
 

SC
A

LE: 
J/3

2
" =

 
1 •:::i:J•; 

SIT
E

 
PL

A
N

 

P
I
S
T
A
N
~
E
 

TO
 

C
E

N
TE

f! 
O

F 
LEG

 

' 
' 

' 
' 

STAKE 
[ 

3
'-tt"

 
[to

'-9
 

1
/2

" 
[t3

' 
6 

t/2
" [ 

9
'-t"

 

R
M

2 
I 1

9
' 

1
0

" I :z
;!'-4

 
1

/2
" I 

tB
'-5

" 
1

1
2

'-7
" 

~ ~ ~ " ~ ~ I ~ 

IF
C

 
j 

ISSU
E

D
 FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 

~ 
140327 

! 

~
A
~
 

N
H

T
I 

!001C
E

R
T

IF
F

E
D

 
§ 

,,,,,,,,, 
_
.
.
,
_
,
_
~
~
~
~
"
"
'
"
"
"
"
"
-
-

~ 
.:-'~'<c O

F
 "i~l11 

C
T

C
 

0 

-
.<._'?:·. * .<S>.-;.. 11 

T
R

IP
O

D
 H

IL
L

 
I 

-c
,.· 

\'Y
 I 

§ 
:*

 4
9

lli 
· ... *"-

SIT
E

 
! 

""········ .. -·-····-·················~~" 
~ Qcvlcf,/M

>O.C rc'"':'i E
 

PL
A

N
 

i 
;1 

~
 ·, 

D
ale 

R
. 

8row
nin.lj ![ ,..._ 

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: A

M
R

 
D

E
SIG

N
E

D
 B

Y
: O

R
B

 
" 

~
 

·.. 
C

E 
1

0
0

2
9

 
· !f -

tO 
// ~,' '-3;"?-7 /'10/,~-/.J?':' 

JO
B

#: 
13.0019·90 

SCA
LE: AS SHOW

N 
~ 

~~~<$,>~ .,.,~ · ·-·'-_, .. -.. 0 _
_

_
 

SH
E

E
T

: 
1 

O
F: 7 

?, 
•
•
 

'"U
F

E
S

S
IU

"'. 
,...,. 

" 

lin~'''" 
C

l.O
 

i~ 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

89 of 114



ATTACHMNET B (answers B-3)

r .. 
.. 

. ' 
~ 

' 
•. 

2
' SQ

. 
C

O
N

C
R

ETE 
LEVELIN

G
 

PAD 

.. ·
-

.• . I f(j\ V'". " ''" "-"' 
•.·!~ 

1-1/'1-"~~~D"LG. 
TH

R
EAD

ED
 

RO
D 

F
l5

5
+

 G
R

.105 
G

ALV. 
W

ITH 
H

EAVY 
H

EX 
N

U
TS 

TO
W

ER 
13A.SE FlJIN

G
E 

(ElY 
SABR

E) 

NEW
 

SPO
O

L 
PIEC

E W
ITH 

F
L
A
N
G
~
 
M
A
T
~
H
I
N
G
 TO

W
ER 

BASE 

l5"S
O

.x2."l11K
, 

BASE PLAT£~ 
II 

lJL._t 
3

/W
 

'-........ 
G

R
AVEL LEVEL 

PAD
 

(2)/IS
B

M
E

A
C

H
W

A
Y

-...._ 
•'4

,
·
 

.• 
: 

•' 
: 

• 

1 

IN
T

O
P

6
1

N
C

H
E

S
 

'
.
,
 

•
•
 4

•
 

~ 
• 

"' 

C
O

N
C

R
ETE 

LEVELJNG
 

P
A

D
-...._ 

: 
' 

• 
(N

' 
M

A:< 
TH

K
.) 

.
.
.
.
.
_
~
,
 

' 

R
O

C
K 

SU
R

FAC
E 

~
 

"
"
n
"
~
 
,
"
-

j·
-

1
-7

/B
"e

 R
7S

 
150 

KSI 
R

O
C

K 
AN

C
H

O
R

 

=
 1. 

P
l
A
C
~
 

SPO
O

L 
PIEC

ES 
O

VER
 

R
O

C
K 

BO
LTS 

AN
D

 AU
G

N
 

W
ITH 

TO
W

ER 
BASE 

PR
O

VID
E 

G
ALVAN

IZED
 

SH
EET 

M
ETAL SH

IM
S 

(FU
LL 

DIAM
ETER 

TO
 

E) 
AS 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 TO

 
L8/E

L TO
W

ER. 
LAYO

UT. 
M

ATC
H

 
TO

W
8l 

BASE 
FLANC 

2. 
FIELD

 
W

ELD 
SPO

O
L 

PIEC
ES TO

 
1

6
" SQ

. 
SASE 

PLATE. 
U

SE 
E

70X
X

 
M

ATE;R
IAL 

W
ELD

S TO
 

BE 
PER

FO
R

M
ED

 
U

SIN
G

 
1'/aD

E
R

S
 

AND 
W

ELD 
P

R
O

C
(IJU

R
E

S
 

C
ER

TIFIED
 

BY AW
S 

01.1. 

FlU
E

R
 

J. 
PAIN

T 
BASE 

PLATE 
AN

D
 

SPO
O

L 
P

ltcE
 W

ITH 
SH

O
PC

O
AT AN

D
 

G
R

I\Y 
O

Thl 
EN

AM
EL A

FTD
l 

W
ELD

IN
G

. 

'"'"·"'"''· ~" '
~
~
~
-
~
 

rr 
~~ 

1-7/a·~ 
R

O
C

K A
N
C
H
O
R
~
 

W
ILLIAM

S 
R

7S 
150 

KSI 
S

P
IN

 
LO

C
K 

AN
C

H
O

R
 

(4
 PLAC

ES) 

•• 
't'g~ 

""~ ;; 
" ' ~ ~ ' 

C2.B 
S

P
IN

-LO
C

K
--........ 

M
 _

j 
HEAD 

ASSEI.IBLY 
-........u 

~ 0 ~ 

~
 RO

CK
 A

N
CH

O
R 

" 
-
~
A
L
E
:
 

N
.T.S

. 
~
"
 

D
E

T
A

IL 

,,,,,,,,,, 
~~~><..OF ,<\I 

A
 111 

: 
'~''. 

cry~ 
,, 

-
'-'. .·· 

..lb. ··-':fi;. I 
:w

0
4

9
T

H
 'f!'I. 

w-:. 
§:::p~~;~~~: ... ·:::§ 
fl"~ 1! 

·. 
D

ale 
R. 

B
row

ning : 15 """' 
~~ ~.-

·-.. 
SE 

14184 
/ !f: 

I ~ ~ 
IF

C
 

~ 
IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
~ 

140327 
§ 

~
A
~
 

N
H

T
J 

9cc1ve!F
ieo 

~ 
-
·
-
-
,
~
-

....... -
-
-

.... -
-

.. 
8 

-Y
""'""''"'""--

lf.l 
CTC 

3 
T

R
IPO

D
 H

IL
L

 
~ 

R
O

C
K

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 
I 

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: M

ffi 

i JO
B

#:: 
J3.Q

019-90 D
ETA

ILS 
~ 8 

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
: D

R
B

 
~
 

S
C

A
L

E
: A

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 
Q

 
II <J'~<?. ·1.; :n

jw
 1-'1 · · ~..f?'..: 

I 
~o 

·· --· 
'-

-
.t J • 

J>
R

oF
E

S
S

 \C)\'J'" 
, ...... 

. ,\\\.'-'-'' 
' 

JS
H

E
E

T
: 3 

O
F

: 7 

S
l.l 

~ I 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

90 of 114



ATTACHMNET B (answers B-3)

NEW
 

1 ,_
3 • 
r
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
B

'
-
9

"
-
-
-
-
-

l 
IP

 
L

J
 

I 
.rN

E
W

 BR
AC

IN
G

, 
C

10•15.3 
V

 
(3 

PLA
C

ES) 

/R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

 EXIS11N
G

 
/ 

STAIRS 

H
 

1
-

N
EW

 
STAIR

 
A

T
IA

C
H

M
E

N
T

_
/ 

SEE D
E

rA
IL

(2
'\, 

'0
7

 

,,--~1 

__;/1lj 
r-4

"-

_L 

[h 

I 

~ I 

OJil 
,,-

l 
,. 

J 
«:-"\<

i-'L
6'·-l 

l
l
 

L
_

_
_

j 

/
N

E
I
'/

 SU
PPO

R
T 

FR
AM

IN
G

 
/ 

C
10•15.3 

(2
 

PLA
C

ES) 

~
 

S
H

E
LT

E
R

 
S

T
E

E
L 

~
 

SCA
LE: 3

/8
" -

1
'-0

" 

T
/2

" PLATE 

,----ihl 1o 

J 
'-

-
'"

-
-
-

~
 

S
T

A
IR

 
A

T
T

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
 

{ 
2 

'\ 
(2

 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

) 
B

R
A

C
K

E
T

 
D

E
T

A
IL

 

~
 

SCA
LE: 

t-1
/2

" 
~
 t•.:.o• 

I
~
 

V
i 

' 
t
_

_
_

j
 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 
P

L
A

N
 

E
X

IS
TIN

G
 

b ' "' I 
" ~ " 

0 
~ 

'(n'P
.) 

~ " ' ' ~ 0 ~ 3 i 2' ~ ~ ~ ' 
IF

C
 

I 
ISSU

E
D

 FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
! 

140327 
B

 

N
H

T
I;<

:fa
 --~0 I 

''''"
''''' 

............ ~ ... -~f!:t~~.........-.. -
-
-

~ 
..:"'..._~~ . .9-~---~~tqt 

C
T

C
 

~ 
: 

"-.'?:· 
..fb

, "'1/11 
T

R
lP

O
D

 H
IL

L
 

' 
:*"'49TH~ 

*
~
 

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 S

T
E

E
L

 
! 

..-..................... ,, ....... 
·
·
·
·
~
 

.... 

~ . Q4.-:i{i,v~ . E
 

F
R

A
M

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

 
!! 

.... _..~· .. 
D

a
le

 
R

. 
B

ro
w

n
ln

g
_

: !jj""' 
D

R
A

W
N

 B
Y

: A
M

R
 

D
F

$
1

G
N

E
D

B
Y

:D
R

B
 

_ 
•I 

o 
·. 

"
E

 1
4

1
8

4
 

-· J!i 
-

,:; 
/ 

.... "'_,····~t.1E'.i'f····if!', ,:' 
JO

B
#

: 
13-0019-90 

S
C

A
L

E
:A

.'lS
H

O
W

N
 

Q
 

I
I
~
 ..... · .Jf:'?.-

.;; 
..... 

m
 

I 
'<

J
 p

,., 
_,,o.\.. 

..... 
SH

EET: 5 
O

F; 7 
:?. 

~
.
 

••uF
E

S
S

 \U
'" 

......... 
~
 

''\''"
'"

' 
S2.1 

~ 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

91 of 114



ATTACHMNET B (answers B-3)

EAVE TRIM
 

W
ITH 

D
RIP 

ED
G

E 

29 
GA. 

VIALL PANEL 
SID

IN
G

 

1
/2

" COX 
PLYW

O
O

D 

DRI>.FT 
BARRIER 

M
ETAL W

ALL 
P

A
N

E
LS

 
TO

 
E

X
TE

N
D

 
1

" BELO
W

 
BD

TIO
M

 
O

F W
OOD 

~
 

2.9 
G

A
. 

R
O

O
FIN

G
 

PAN
EL 

IC
E A

N
D

 
W

!>.TER 
SH

IELD
 

6 
M

IL 
V

A
PO

R 
BARRIER 

R
19 

81>.TI, 
IN

SU
IJ\TlO

N
 

(T
l'P.) 

1
/2

" CO
X

 
PLYW

O
O

D 
(TY

P.) 

1/2." CO
X

 
PLYW

OOD 

1
-1

/8
" T&

G
 

PLYW
O

O
D 

r2
x

1
0

 AT 
16" D

.C
. 

rR
2

.6
 

BATT. 
IN

S
U

lA
TIO

N
 

1 j 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

SE
C

T
IO

N
 

82.3 
SC

ALE: 
3

/4
" 

m
 

1' 
0" 

J:lQ
]I;. FR

AM
IN

G
 

S
H

IIP
E

, 
W

IDTH 
AN

D
 

H
EIG

H
T TO

 
M

ATCH 
EXISTIN

G
 

SH
ELTER

. 

M
 

2x6 I>.T 
16" O

.C
. 

2
~
1
0
 

I/C
1

0
x

1
5

.3
 

;;; 

~ ~ ~ " " ~ 0 

I I 
IF

C
 

I 
IS

S
U

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
~ 

140327 
e 

~
A
~
 

N
H

T
I 

0001~0Rflf1EO 
~ 

,,,,,\\'• 
-
·
-
-
~
:
:
:
:
r
:
:
:
-
~
,
_
_
 _

_
 
~
 

---';,_~ Q
F

 )\~IIi 
C

T
C

 
" 

: 
'-."C-

..J.b 
"'f/1

; 
TR

IPO
D

 H
ILL 

~ 
=*~49I!:l ~

 
\ *

"
 

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 

I 
:·························.-····--·-~ 

~ 
-; 

. O
w

l{; ~
o
:
w
y
 

;: 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 

~ 
~
 \

·· ... D
ole 5 R. 1 s;c,:tn~_._.!!:: 

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: A

M
R 

D
ESIG

N
ED

 B
Y

: O
RB 

~ 

// --;,._,...~·-. __ ·//z._,1 t~/.~f"-··$'~.: 
JO

ll#: 
13·00l9-90 

SC
A

L
E

: A
S SH

O
W

N
 

~ 
ll/

1~oP···--·~ ... -;;:-
IS

H
E

E
T

:7
 

O
F

:7
 

:;;: 
t. 

i'?G
FE

S
S

IO
 

--..,.' 
":" 

''\\''-''"
 

. 
S2.3 

~ 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

92 of 114



ATTACHMENT C 

Cell Coverage Map- detailing locations of existing towers 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

93 of 114



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

94 of 114



STRUCTURAL DESIGN REPORT  

Prepared by Saber Towers and Poles  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

95 of 114



Sabre Industries) 
Towers and Poles 

Structural Design Report 

50' S4TL Self-Supporting Tower 
Site: ORB CTC, AK 

Prepared for: New Horizons Telecom Inc 
by: Sabre Towers & Poles TM 

Job Number: 91140 
Revision A 

October 8, 2013 

Tower Profile.......................... .. .. ............. .... ......... ............................... . 1 

Maximum Leg Loads............................................................................. 2 

Maximum Diagonal Loads......................... ............................................. 3 

Maximum Foundation Loads.................................. .......... ...................... 4 

Calculations......................... ...... ... .......... ............................................. S-9 

ENGINEER REPORT (answers B5) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

96 of 114



50. 0' 
r,- --~ -- -----

I 

~ 
I .... --..... .. ... 

"' "' "' :;: = .. 

= .... -- ~ 

"" ..... _j --:;:: ... "" 45 .0' !- - -- ----
"" 

I / 

= = .. 2 !.--_ - - - - - - - - - -

" PLAN 

~ _j 

40 . 0' ~ 
l. The tower model is a :t S4TL. --- 2 . Transmi s sion l i nes are t o be attached to .... stand ;;~rci 12 hole wavegui de ladders . ... 

"" 3. Azi mut hs are r elati ve (not based on true no.:-th) . 
"' ... 4 . Foundatio n l oads sho•n::1. are max imurr:s . 

"' 5 . 14 1 1-1/4" d ia. Fl554 g r ade 1 05 a.:'lchor bolts per leg. 
_j = t-:i n imum 3 5 " embedu.ent f r om t op o f conc::-e te t o 

35 . 0' top o f nut. 
6 . All unequal a :tg l es are orie nted with t he short 

l eg vertica l . 
..., .., 7 . This t ower was des ig:ted f or Str uct u:::e Class II, 
~ .... Exposure Category C a:'l.d Topog:::-aphic Category 3, 

"' ;;:, 
wi th a Crest Height of 1273 '. 

= = .. 
8 . The foundatio:l l oa ds sho•.m below a r e fa ctored loads . 

~ "" ~ .... --"" 
.... 

= ..)., ..... 

i ~ 
ANTENNA LIST 

I 
NO ELEV ANTENNA TX-LINE 

"" _j 5C ' Ill Light ning Rod 10 
0 ptiona l ) 

50 ' Il l 6 ' Solid Dish (4 1 1 / 4 
50' Il l 6 ' Solid Di sh 141 1/ 4 

~ 50' Il l 6 ' Solid Dish (4 1 1/ 4 

~ 
5 C' Ill 5' Sol id Di s h 141 1/ 4 
3C ' Il l 8 ' Solid Di sh ( l) l / 4 
3C ' Il l 8 ' Solid Dish ill 1 / 4 
3C' Il l 6 ' Solid Dish Ill l / 4 
30 ' (1 ) 6 ' Soli d Dish (1 ) 1/ 4 

~ 

20. 0' .... .... c, 

"' 
~ 

...; --" .... 0 MATERIAL LIST 
"' -" "" "' "' ·" NO TYPE 

"' 
_j 

A l 3"x3 "x3/16" 15. 01 

B l 2"x 2"x3/ 16" 

~ ..., 
~ ~ ~ 

"' 
" = = .. 
~ "" "" ~ 

~ -- --~ "" 
.... "" = .l.. 

"' ·" ..... 
!<. 

~ ~ 

" --<!> .... 
I 

~ ...; ~ 

_j 

" ~ 
~ 
" Q 

c, 
,..: 

0. 0' 

TOTAL FOUNDATION LOADS INDIVIDUAL FOOTING LOADS 
·;;: ·;;: ~ ;:-; 
"" "" !;;! H=59.63 k H=20.52 k = ~ 

.., 
"" "" V=27 .89 k V=196.10 k 

M=1915.24 k-ft U=-191.14 k 
T=-78. 51 k-ft 

"' Sabre Communications Corporation ..... 
"' " 

SabrE lndustrie~ "' 2101 Murray Street "' (P.O. Box 658), Sioux City, Iowa 51102-0658 

... Tow~rs end Pol&s 
..... "' .a ~ Phone: (712) 258-6690 Fax: (712) 258-8250 
"' ~ ~ ..... tl "' "' "' .... "' " ::l "' .. ~ ..... 0 Client: NEW HORIZONS TELECOM INC Job No: 91140 Date : 8 oct 2013 

"" "" .... " <.> .. "' .~ ~ t'l t'l " :; .. "' .... Q "' "' "' ... "' Locat ion: DRB CTC, AK Total Height: 50 .00 ' Tower Height: 50.00' 

Standard: TIA 222-G Desi gn Wind & Ice: 130mph 0" ice & 60mph 0.5" ice 

Pro j ect : C: \Outpu t \-9 :1 4CA . LOD Page 1 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

97 of 114



DrawResults Copyright (C) Guymast I nc. 2 01 0 Phone : (416) 736-745 

Lice nsed to : Sabre Communications Corporation 

1

50 ' S3TL / DRB CTC 

. MaxJ.mum 

Tension i n Legs (kip) 

4 oct 2013 

12 : 04:48 

El ev( f t) 
50.0 

Compress ion in Legs (kip) 

200 150 100 50 0 50 100 150 200 
_] l I I I I I I I 

50.0 

45 57 . 0 - 76 . 5 45 

40 - r-- - - 40 

35 - ......_ 
35 

30 ·142. 0 - .....__ 1 6S . 5 r- 30 

25 - - 25 

2 0 - - 20 

2 75. 0 

15 r--- - - r- 15 

10 - 2 5 4 . 4 - ..._ 
r- 10 

275 . 0 

5 r--- - ~ 5 

0 I I I I I I I I 0 

200 150 100 50 0 50 100 150 200 

Page 2 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

98 of 114



DrawResults Copyright (C) Guymast Inc. 2010 Phone: (416) 736-745 

Licensed to: Sabre Communications Corporation 

r
O' S3TL / ORB CTC 

_MaxJ.mum 

Compression in Diagonals (kip) Tension in Diagonals (kip) 

4 oct 2013 

12:04:48 

Elev(ft) 
50 . 0 

25 20 15 10 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 
I I I I I I J l l I L 50.0 

45 ·12.8 ..... 12.8- 45 

40 • I- r-- - I- 40 

35 .....--- r-- 1- 35 

30 j2s. 5. c 30 

25 . 25 

20 · I- ..... -~ 20 

15 .... - 15 

10 ·16.9 "- 16.9 10 

5 r- 5 

0 I I I I I I I I I I 0 

25 20 15 10 5 0 5 10 15 20 25 

Page 3 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

99 of 114



DrawResults Copyright (C) Guymast Inc. 2010 Phone: (416) 736-745 

Licensed to: Sabre Communications Corporation 

ro• S3TL 
Max~mum 

/ ORB CTC 

TOTAL FOUNDATION LOADS (kip, ft-kip) 

INDIVIDUAL FOOTING LOADS (kip) 

t -78.51 

~.24 

27.89~ 
~ 59.63 

191.141 ~ 196.10 

~ 6 20.52 

4 oct 2013 

12:04:48 

Page 4 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

100 of 114



91140A.txt 

MAST G- Latticed Tower Analysis (Unguyed) 
Processed under license at: 

(c)2011 Guymast Inc. 416-736-7453 

sabre communications corporation on: 4 oct 2013 at: 12:04:48 

50' S3TL / DRB CTC 

MAST GEOMETRY ( ft ) 
~~~===~===~======~== 

PANEL NO.OF ELEV.AT ELEV.AT F.W .. AT F.W .. AT TYPICAL 
TYPE LEGS BOTTOM TOP BOTTOM TOP PANEL 

HEIGHT 

X 4 45.00 50.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
X 4 40.00 45.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
X 4 35.00 40.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
X 4 20.00 35.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 
X 4 15.00 20.00 5.50 5.00 5.00 
X 4 0.00 15.00 7.00 5.50 5.00 

MEMBER PROPERTIES 
==~~=~=~~==~=~=== 

MEMBER BOTTOM TOP X-SECTN RADIUS ELASTIC THERMAL 
TYPE ELEV ELEV AREA OF GYRAT MODULUS EXPANSN 

ft ft in.sq in ksi /deg 

LE 40.00 50.00 1. 704 0.947 29000. 0.0000116 
LE 20.00 40.00 3.678 0.947 29000. 0.0000116 
LE 0.00 20.00 6.111 0.947 29000. 0.0000116 
DI 40.00 50.00 0.938 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
DI 20.00 40.00 2.090 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
DI 0.00 20.00 1.465 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
HO 45.00 50.00 0.938 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
HO 35.00 40.00 0.938 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
HO 15.00 20.00 0.938 0.609 29000. 0.0000116 
BR 45.00 50.00 0.715 0.617 29000. 0.0000116 
BR 35.00 40.00 1.090 0.617 29000. 0.0000116 
BR 15.00 20.00 1.090 0.617 29000. 0.0000116 

FACTORED MEMBER RESISTANCES 
~~~~=====~~===~=~========== 

BOTTOM TOP LEGS DIAGONALS HORIZONTALS INT BRACING 
ELEV ELEV COMP TENS COMP TENS COMP TENS COMP TENS 

ft ft kip kip kip kip kip kip kip kip 

45.0 50.0 57.04 76.50 12.78 12.78 10.95 10.95 3.50 3. 50 
40.0 45.0 57.04 76.50 12.78 12.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35.0 40.0 141.99 165.53 25.00 25.00 10.95 10.95 3.50 3.50 
20.0 35.0 141.99 165.53 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
15.0 20.0 254.44 275.00 16.94 16.94 10.95 10.95 3.50 3.50 
0.0 15.0 254.44 275.01 16.94 16.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

'~8 wind directions were analyzed. Three conditions are shown in full. 

LOADING CONDITION A ========================================================= 

130 mph wind with no ice. wind Azimuth: a· 

MAST LOADING 

LOAD 
TYPE 

c 

D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 

ELEV APPLY .. LOAD .. AT 
RADIUS AZI 

ft ft 

50.0 0.00 0.0 

50.0 0.00 22.3 
45.0 o.oo 22.3 
45.0 0.00 22.3 
40.0 0.00 22.3 
40.0 0.00 22.3 
35.0 0.00 22.3 

LOAD 
AZI 

0.0 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

. . . . . . FORCES ..... . 
HORIZ DOWN 

kip kip 

0.15 0.18 

0. 59 0.13 
0. 59 0.13 
0. 53 0.10 
0. 53 0.10 
0.66 0.22 
0.66 0.22 

..... . MOMENTS ..... . 
VERTICAL TORSNAL 

ft-ki p ft-ki p 

0.00 0.00 

0.02 0.02 
0.02 0.02 
0.02 0.02 
0.02 0.02 
0.02 0.02 
0.02 0.02 

Page 5 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

101 of 114



D 35.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 
D 30.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 
D 30.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 
D 20.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 
D 20.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 
D 15.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 
D 15.0 0.00 33.5 0.0 
D 0.0 0.00 33.4 0.0 

ANTENNA LOADING 
"""'"""""'""""""""======= 

...... . ANTENNA ....... ATTACHMENT 
TYPE ELEV AZI RAD AZI 

ft ft 

STD 50.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 
STD 50.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 
STD 50.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 
STD 50.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 
STD 30.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 
STD 30.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 
STD 30.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 
STD 30.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 

SUPPRESS PRINTING 

... FOR THIS LOADING .. 
LOADS DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 
INPUT FORCES LOADS 

no yes yes yes 

91140A.txt 
0.60 0.19 0.02 0.02 
0.60 0.19 0.02 0.02 
0. 59 0.19 0.02 0.04 
0. 59 0.19 0.02 0.05 
0.58 0.23 0.02 0.04 
0.58 0.23 0.02 0.04 
0. 53 0.21 0.02 0.03 
0. 56 0.21 0.02 0.02 

. .......... ANTENNA FORCES . ......... 
AXIAL SHEAR GRAVITY 

kip kip kip 

-3.62 0.00 0.20 
-0.04 -1.18 0.20 

5.32 0.00 0.20 
-0.04 1.18 0.20 
-0.04 -1.08 0.20 
-5.90 0.00 0.32 

8.68 0.00 0.32 
-0.04 1.08 0.20 

. , .. , , .. . MAXIMUMS.,,,,.,, .. 
ALL DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 

FORCES LOADS 

no no no no 

TORSION 
ft-ki p 

0.00 
-2.70 

0.00 
2.70 

-2.48 
0.00 
0.00 
2.48 

LOADING CONDITION I ========================================================= 
130 mph wind with no ice. wind Azimuth: 0' 

MAST LOADING 
==========""= 
LOAD ELEV APPLY .. LOAD .. AT LOAD , , , , , . FORCES., .... , , , , , .MOMENTS.,,.,, 
TYPE RADIUS AZI AZI HORIZ DOWN VERTICAL TORSNAL 

ft ft kip kip ft-ki p ft-kip 

c 50.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.15 0.14 0.00 0.00 

D 50.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0. 59 0.09 0.02 0.02 
D 45.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0. 59 0.09 0.02 0.02 
D 45.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0. 53 0.08 0.02 0.02 
D 40.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0. 53 0.08 0.02 0.02 
D 40.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0.66 0.16 0.02 0.02 
D 35 .o 0.00 22.3 0.0 0,66 0.16 0.02 0.02 
D 35.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0.60 0.14 0.02 0.02 
D 30.0 0.00 22.3 0.0 0.60 0.14 0.02 0.02 
D 30.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 0. 59 0.14 0.02 0.04 
D 20.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 0. 59 0.14 0.02 0.05 
D 20.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 0. 58 0.17 0.02 0.04 
D 15.0 0.00 33.6 0.0 0. 58 0.17 0.02 0.04 
D 15.0 0.00 33.5 0.0 0. 53 0.16 0.02 0.03 
D 0.0 0.00 33.4 0.0 0. 56 0.16 0.01 0.02 

ANTENNA LOADING 
==========="'=="::== 
...... . ANTENNA.,,.,,, ATTACHMENT . , , , . , , , , , , ANTENNA FORCES . ........ , 
TYPE ELEV AZI RAD AZI AXIAL SHEAR GRAVITY TORSION 

ft ft kip kip kip ft-kip 

STD 50.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 -3.62 0.00 0.15 0.00 
STD 50.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 -0.04 -1.18 0.15 -2.70 
STD 50.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 5.32 0.00 0.15 0.00 
STD 50.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 -0.04 1.18 0.15 2.70 
STD 30.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 -0.04 -1.08 0.15 -2.48 
STD 30.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 -5.90 0.00 0.24 0.00 
STD 30.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 8.68 0.00 0.24 0.00 
STD 30.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 -0.04 1.08 0.15 2.48 

SUPPRESS PRINTING 

Page 6 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

102 of 114



... FOR THIS LOADING .. 
LOADS DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 
INPUT FORCES LOADS 

no yes yes yes 

91140A.txt 

...... , . . MAXIMUMS ......... . 
ALL DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 

FORCES LOADS 

no no no no 

LOADING CONDITION Q ========================================================= 
60 mph wind with 0.5 ice. Wind Azimuth: o· 

MAST LOADING 
============ 
LOAD ELEV APPLY .. LOAD .. AT LOAD ...... FORCES ...... ..... . MOMENTS ...... 
TYPE RADIUS AZI AZI 

ft ft 

c 50.0 0.00 0.0 0.0 

D 50.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 45.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 45.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 40.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 40.0 0.00 18.5 0.0 
D 35.0 0.00 18.5 0.0 
D 35.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 30.0 0.00 18.6 0.0 
D 30.0 0.00 31.8 0.0 
D 20.0 0.00 31.8 0.0 
D 20.0 0.00 31.5 0.0 
D 15.0 0.00 31.5 0.0 
D 15.0 0.00 31.0 0.0 
D 10.0 0.00 31.0 0.0 
D 10.0 o.oo 30.4 0.0 
D 0.0 0.00 29.8 0.0 

ANTENNA LOADING 
=============== 
...... . ANTENNA ....... ATTACHMENT 
TYPE ELEV AZI RAD AZI 

ft ft 

STD 50.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 
STD 50.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 
STD 50.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 
STD 50.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 
STD 30.0 90.0 5.0 135.0 
STD 30.0 180.0 5.0 225.0 
STD 30.0 0.0 5.0 45.0 
STD 30.0 270.0 5.0 315.0 

SUPPRESS PRINTING 

... FOR THIS LOADING .. 
LOADS DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 
INPUT FORCES LOADS 

no yes yes yes 

MAXIMUM MAST DISPLACEMENTS: 
=========================== 

HORIZ DOWN VERTICAL TORSNAL 
kip kip ft-kip ft-kip 

0.09 0.46 0.00 0.00 

0.14 0.36 0.10 0.01 
0.14 0.36 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.29 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.29 0.10 0.01 
0.14 0.49 0.10 0.01 
0.14 0.49 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.41 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.41 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.42 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.42 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0. 50 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0. 50 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.45 0.10 0.01 
0.13 0.45 0.10 0.01 
0.14 0.47 0.10 0.01 
0.15 0.49 0.10 0.00 

. .......... ANTENNA FORCES . ......... 
AXIAL SHEAR GRAVITY 

kip kip kip 

-0.52 0.00 0.64 
-0.01 -0.17 0.64 
0.76 0.00 0.64 

-0.01 0.17 0.64 
0.00 -0.16 0.62 

-0.83 0.00 1.07 
1.22 0.00 1.07 
0.00 0.16 0.62 

. ....... . MAXIMUMS ......... . 
ALL DISPL MEMBER FOUNDN 

FORCES LOADS 

no no no no 

TORSION 
ft-ki p 

0.00 
-0.40 
0.00 
0.40 

-0.37 
0.00 
0.00 
0. 37 

ELEV ------DEFLECTIONS (ft)----- --TILTS (DEG)--- TWIST 
ft NORTH EAST DOWN NORTH EAST DEG 

50.0 -0.242 A 0.211 G 0.002 R -0.417 A 0. 370 G -0.169 
45.0 -0.205 A 0.178 G 0.001 R -0.409 A 0.362 G -0.153 
40.0 -0.168 A 0.145 G 0.001 R -0.386 A 0.340 G -0.136 
35.0 -0.134 A 0.115 G 0.001 Q -0.367 A 0. 321 G -0.128 

J 
J 
B 
B 

Page 7 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

103 of 114



91140A.txt 
30.0 -0.102 A 0.087 G 0.001 R -0.334 A 0.291 G -0.120 J 
25.0 -0.073 A 0.062 G 0.001 X -0.288 A 0.249 G -0.100 J 
20.0 -0.048 A 0.041 G 0.001 X -0.215 A 0.185 G -0.080 J 
15.0 -0.029 A 0.025 G 0.000 w -0.164 A 0.141 G -0.054 J 
10.0 -0.015 A 0.012 G 0.000 X -0.115 A 0.098 G -0.033 B 

5.0 -0.005 A 0.004 G 0.000 X -0.056 A 0.047 G -0.015 J 
0.0 0.000 A 0.000 A 0.000 A 0.000 A 0.000 A 0.000 A 

MAXIMUM ANTENNA AND REFLECTOR ROTATIONS: 

ELEV AZI TYPE ........ BEAM DEFLECTIONS (deg) ........ 
ft deg * PITCH 

50.0 180.0 STD 0. 370 G 
50.0 90.0 STD 0.417 A 
50.0 0.0 STD -0.370 G 
50.0 270.0 STD -0.417 A 
30.0 90.0 STD 0. 334 A 
30.0 180.0 STD 0. 291 G 
30.0 0.0 STD -0.291 G 
30.0 270.0 STD -0.334 A 

MAXIMUM TENSION IN MAST MEMBERS (kip) 

ELEV 
ft 

50.0 

45.0 

LEGS 

5.41 J 

15.46 N 

DIAG 

5.82 B 

7.02 B 
40.0 ---------------------

35.0 

30.0 

27.04 L 

48.09 N 

68.70 N 

10.78 J 

8.74 A 

15.71 I 
25.0 ---------------------

20.0 

15.0 

99.32 N 

123.37 N 

150.24 N 

22.31 D 

15.69 J 

13.79 B 
10.0 ---------------------

163.72 J 13.17 J 
5.0 ---------------------

185.04 J 11.97 B 
0.0 

YAW 

0.168 
0.169 
0.168 
0.169 
0.120 
0.119 
0.119 
0.120 

HORIZ 

2.02 N 

0.05 E 

1.90 F 

0.47 D 

0.23 p 

0.49 A 

2.90 L 

0.32 A 

0.07 M 

0.20 A 

0.00 A 

MAXIMUM COMPRESSION IN MAST MEMBERS (kip) 

ELEV LEGS DIAG HORIZ 
ft 

50.0 --------------------- -2.64 B 
-5.97 B -6.14 J 

45.0 --------------------- -0.05 I 
-16.63 B -6.62 J 

40.0 --------------------- -2.76 J 
-29.32 H -8.26 B 

35.0 --------------------- -0.42 I 
-48.18 B -11.48 J 

30.0 --------------------- -0.37 H 
-68.38 B -22.09 D 

25.0 --------------------- -0.46 I 
-109.49 H -16.63 I 

20.0 --------------------- -3.72 H 
-128.10 H -15.35 B 

15.0 --------------------- -0.31 I 
-154.87 H -14.18 J 

10.0 --------------------- -0.07 A 
-168.08 B -12.84 B 

5.0 --------------------- -0.20 I 
-190.03 F -12.33 J 

0.0 --------------------- 0.00 A 

ROLL TOTAL 

J -0.417 A 0.371 c 
J 0.370 G 0.419 E 
J 0.417 A 0.371 c 
J -0.370 G 0.419 E 
J 0.291 G 0.335 E 
J -0.334 A 0. 292 c 
J 0.334 A 0. 292 c 
J -0.291 G 0.335 E 

BRACE 

0.18 M 

0.00 X 

0.05 A 

0.00 H 

0.00 p 

0.00 H 

0.61 p 

0.00 T 

0.00 L 

0.00 X 

0.00 A 

BRACE 

-0.96 D 

0.00 A 

-0.49 p 

0.00 p 

0.00 H 

0.00 p 

-1.70 D 

0.00 L 

0.00 D 

0.00 L 

0.00 A 

Page 8 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

104 of 114



91140A.txt 

MAXIMUM INDIVIDUAL FOUNDATION LOADS: (kip) 

--------------LOAD---COMPONENTS------------
NORTH EAST DOWN UPLIFT 

-17.40 J -16.64 B 196.10 F -191.14 J 

MAXIMUM TOTAL LOADS ON FOUNDATION : (kip & kip-ft) 

TOTAL 
SHEAR 

20. 52 J 

------HORIZONTAL----- DOWN ---------OVERTURNING---------
NORTH EAST TOTAL NORTH EAST TOTAL 

@ 222.3 @ 42.4 

-57.1 47.6 59.6 27.9 -1810.0 1537.2 1915.2 
I G J Q A G F 

TORSION 

-78.5 
B 

Page 9 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

105 of 114



ATTACHMENT D 

Evidence of Valid FCC license for use of telecommunications tower 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

106 of 114



R
eference C

opyConditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

FCC 601-C
August 2007Page 1 of 2

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: PAUL KELLY
CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
621 2ND STREET
PO BOX 438
CORDOVA, AK 99574    

CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

FCC Registration Number (FRN): 0004333589

Site Information:

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

Market Numer

WPOL372    

CL - Cellular

CMA316

Sub-Market Designator
0

Channel Block
A   

Market Name
Alaska 2 - Bethel

Grant Date
11-15-2004

Effective Date
06-12-2013

Expiration Date
10-01-2014

Print Date
07-31-2013

Five Yr Build-Out Date

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

Federal Communications Commission

1

Location Latitude Longitude Ground Elevation
(meters)

Structure Hgt to Tip
(meters)

Antenna Structure 
Registration No.

60-33-10.0 N 145-43-57.0 W 347.2 11.3
Address: TRIPOD HILL, 1.7 KILOMETERS NORTHEAST OF
City: CORDOVA     County:      State: AK     Construction Deadline: 

122.500

Antenna: 1 Azimuth (from true north)

Antenna Height AAT (meters)
Transmitting ERP (watts)

-301.700 129.200 252.600 199.300 284.900 267.600 329.700

0              45             90             135            180            225            270            315

12.620 1.520 3.720 41.790 182.420 372.450 282.530 87.310

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.

ATTACHMENT D (answers B-8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

107 of 114



R
eference C

opy

FCC 601-C
August 2007Page 2 of 2

2

Location Latitude Longitude Ground Elevation
(meters)

Structure Hgt to Tip
(meters)

Antenna Structure 
Registration No.

60-31-29.0 N 145-41-43.0 W 644.0 7.0
Address: 1.75 KILOMETERS EAST OF MT. ECCLES ON HENEY RIDGE
City: CORDOVA     County:      State: AK     Construction Deadline: 

445.600

Antenna: 1 Azimuth (from true north)

Antenna Height AAT (meters)
Transmitting ERP (watts)

138.000 609.200 645.800 644.900 303.500 583.600 616.000

0              45             90             135            180            225            270            315

204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000

Control Points:

Waivers/Conditions:

THIS AUTHORIZATION IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION THAT, IN THE EVENT THAT CELLULAR SYSTEMS 
USING THE SAME FREQUENCY BLOCK AS GRANTED HEREIN ARE AUTHORIZED IN ADJACENT TERRITORY IN 
CANADA, COORDINATION OF ANY OF THE LICENSEE'S TRANSMITTER INSTALLATIONS WHICHARE WITHIN 
45 MILES OF THE U.S. CANADA BORDER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ELIMINATE ANY HARMFUL 
INTERFERENCE THAT MIGHT OTHERWISE EXIST AND TO INSURE CONTINUANCE OF EQUAL ACCESS TO THE 
FREQUENCY BLOCK BY BOTH COUNTRIES. 

This license is conditioned upon compliance with the provisions of Applications of AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. and Cingular 
Wireless Corporation For Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 
04-255 (rel. Oct. 26, 2004).

Commission approval of this application and the licenses contained therein are subject to the conditions set forth in the 
Memorandum Opinion and Order, adopted on December 29, 2006 and released on March 26, 2007, and revised in the Order on 
Reconsideration, adopted and released on March 26, 2007. See AT&T Inc. and BellSouth Corporation Application for Transfer 
of Control, WC Docket No. 06-74, Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 06-189 (rel. Mar. 26, 2007); AT&T Inc. and 
BellSouth Corporation, WC Docket No. 06-74, Order on Reconsideration, FCC 07-44 (rel. Mar. 26, 2007).

Licensee Name:  CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, 

Call Sign: WPOL372   File Number:  Print Date: 07-31-2013

ATTACHMENT D (answers B-8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

108 of 114



R
eference C

opyConditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the 
following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in the use of the 
frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 
1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of 
the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

FCC 601-C
August 2007Page 1 of 2

LICENSEE: 

ATTN: PAUL KELLY
CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
621 2ND STREET
PO BOX 438
CORDOVA, AK 99574    

CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

FCC Registration Number (FRN): 0004333589

Site Information:

  Call Sign File Number

Radio Service

Market Numer

WPOL372    

CL - Cellular

CMA316

Sub-Market Designator
0

Channel Block
A   

Market Name
Alaska 2 - Bethel

Grant Date
11-15-2004

Effective Date
06-12-2013

Expiration Date
10-01-2014

Print Date
07-31-2013

Five Yr Build-Out Date

Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION 

Federal Communications Commission

1

Location Latitude Longitude Ground Elevation
(meters)

Structure Hgt to Tip
(meters)

Antenna Structure 
Registration No.

60-33-10.0 N 145-43-57.0 W 347.2 11.3
Address: TRIPOD HILL, 1.7 KILOMETERS NORTHEAST OF
City: CORDOVA     County:      State: AK     Construction Deadline: 

122.500

Antenna: 1 Azimuth (from true north)

Antenna Height AAT (meters)
Transmitting ERP (watts)

-301.700 129.200 252.600 199.300 284.900 267.600 329.700

0              45             90             135            180            225            270            315

12.620 1.520 3.720 41.790 182.420 372.450 282.530 87.310

REFERENCE COPY
This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference 
copy was generated. In cases where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this document may not be used in 
place of an official FCC license.

ATTACHMENT D (answers B-8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

109 of 114



R
eference C

opy

FCC 601-C
August 2007Page 2 of 2

2

Location Latitude Longitude Ground Elevation
(meters)

Structure Hgt to Tip
(meters)

Antenna Structure 
Registration No.

60-31-29.0 N 145-41-43.0 W 644.0 7.0
Address: 1.75 KILOMETERS EAST OF MT. ECCLES ON HENEY RIDGE
City: CORDOVA     County:      State: AK     Construction Deadline: 

445.600

Antenna: 1 Azimuth (from true north)

Antenna Height AAT (meters)
Transmitting ERP (watts)

138.000 609.200 645.800 644.900 303.500 583.600 616.000

0              45             90             135            180            225            270            315

204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000 204.000

Control Points:

Waivers/Conditions:

THIS AUTHORIZATION IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITION THAT, IN THE EVENT THAT CELLULAR SYSTEMS 
USING THE SAME FREQUENCY BLOCK AS GRANTED HEREIN ARE AUTHORIZED IN ADJACENT TERRITORY IN 
CANADA, COORDINATION OF ANY OF THE LICENSEE'S TRANSMITTER INSTALLATIONS WHICHARE WITHIN 
45 MILES OF THE U.S. CANADA BORDER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO ELIMINATE ANY HARMFUL 
INTERFERENCE THAT MIGHT OTHERWISE EXIST AND TO INSURE CONTINUANCE OF EQUAL ACCESS TO THE 
FREQUENCY BLOCK BY BOTH COUNTRIES. 

This license is conditioned upon compliance with the provisions of Applications of AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. and Cingular 
Wireless Corporation For Consent to Transfer Control of Licenses and Authorizations, Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 
04-255 (rel. Oct. 26, 2004).

Commission approval of this application and the licenses contained therein are subject to the conditions set forth in the 
Memorandum Opinion and Order, adopted on December 29, 2006 and released on March 26, 2007, and revised in the Order on 
Reconsideration, adopted and released on March 26, 2007. See AT&T Inc. and BellSouth Corporation Application for Transfer 
of Control, WC Docket No. 06-74, Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 06-189 (rel. Mar. 26, 2007); AT&T Inc. and 
BellSouth Corporation, WC Docket No. 06-74, Order on Reconsideration, FCC 07-44 (rel. Mar. 26, 2007).

Licensee Name:  CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS, 

Call Sign: WPOL372   File Number:  Print Date: 07-31-2013

ATTACHMENT D (answers B-8)

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

110 of 114



ATTACHMENT E 

Written agreement to remove/ restore in vent of abandonment 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

111 of 114



ATTACHMENT E (answers B-10)

Cordova Telephone Coop. Inc. 
POBox459 
Cordova, AK 99574 

April30, 2014 

RE: Conditional Use Permit Application 

Cordova Telephone Communications, Inc. does agree to remove the 
telecommunications tower located at Tripod hill and restore the site to its 
original condition within one hundred and eighty days should the 
telecommunications tower be unused for a period of twelve consecutive months. 

If the tower is not removed in the time frame referenced above, the city may 
remove the telecommunications tower at the cost of Cordova Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. 

f - 30 ~;yr 
7 

Signature 

State of Alaska 

County of VV'\\~ tl- GvYllo/f\ 

This instrument was signed before me on Jh?d ( ~, 'Jo\lf 

by \?fiv\&l Kit \V\ 
~el(s) 

Notary Signature 

Affix seal/stamp as close to signature as possible. 

Date 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

112 of 114



  

M
ay

 2
01

4 
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 
 

 
 

 
1 

2 
3 

4   

5   

6 
7 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
R

eg
ul

ar
 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
Li

br
ar

y 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
R

oo
m

 
7:

30
 P

M
 

 

8 
9 

10
 

11
 

M
ot

he
r’
s 

D
ay

 
12

 
13

 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
 

6:
30

P
M
 

 

14
 

H
ar

bo
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
7:

00
 P

M
 C

ity
 H

al
l  

 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
 

7:
30

 P
M
 

 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 
C

ity
 C

lo
se

d 
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

w
w

w
.c

al
en

da
rl

ab
s.

co
m

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

113 of 114



     

Ju
ne

 2
01

4 
Su

nd
ay

 
M

on
da

y 
Tu

es
da

y 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 

Fr
id

ay
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 
1 

2 
3 

4 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
 

7:
30

 P
M
 

 

5 
6   

7 

8   

9 
10

 
P

&
Z 

M
ee

tin
g 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
 

6:
30

P
M
 

 

11
 

H
ar

bo
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 

M
ee

tin
g 

 
7:

00
 P

M
 C

ity
 H

al
l  

 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

Fa
th

er
’s

 D
ay

 

 

16
 

17
 

18
 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

R
eg

ul
ar

 
M

ee
tin

g 
 

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
 

7:
30

 P
M
 

 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

w
w

w
.c

al
en

da
rl

ab
s.

co
m

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 13, 2014

114 of 114


	Public Notice.pdf
	SKMBT_60114042809270
	SKMBT_60114042809280
	SKMBT_60114042809281

	ADPE7E7.tmp
	UAGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	Chairman Tom Bailer, Commissioners David Reggiani, John Greenwood, Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen Roemhildt
	3. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA (voice vote)
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote)
	a. Minutes of 4-8-14 Regular Meeting Page 2-6
	5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
	6. CORRESPONDENCE
	a. Public Notice from US Army Corps of Engineers Page 7-11
	b. Public Notice from the State of Alaska Page 12-13
	7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS
	a. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker)
	8. PLANNER’S REPORT Page 14
	9. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	a. Preliminary Plat Approval for Tina Hammer Page 15-17
	b. Final Plat Approval for Tina Hammer Page 18
	c. CTC Telecommunication Tower Conditional Use Permit
	i. Staff memo and attachments Page 19-36
	ii. CTC application Page 37-112
	1. Attachment A Page 46-87
	2. Attachment B Page 88-92
	3. Attachment C Page 93-94
	4. Structural Design Report Page 95-105
	5. Attachment D Page 106-110
	6. Attachment E Page 111-112
	10. PENDING CALENDAR
	a. May 2014 Calendar Page 113
	b. June 2014 Calendar Page 114
	11. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
	12. COMMISSION COMMENTS
	13. ADJOURNMENT




